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UJNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICN

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

s
In the Matter of: 3 Docket Nos.:
CONSOLIDATED EDISON COMPANY OF NEW YORK
(Indian Point Unit 2) H S0-247 SP
3
PONER AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 3
(Indian Point Unit 3) 3 50-286 SP
3

convened,

BEFORE:

Ceremonial Courtroom

Westchester County
Courthouse

111 Grove Street

White Plains, N.Y.

Wednesday, March 16, 1983
The hz2aring in the above-entitled matter

pursuant to recess, at 5310 p.me.

JAMES GLEASON, Chairman
Administrative Judge

OSCAR H. PARIS
Administrative Judge

FREDERICK J. SHON
Administrative Judg2

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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On behalf of Licensee, Consolijat2d Eiison Company

of Vew York:

BRENT L. BRANDENRBURG, Esqg.

Assistant Ganeral Counsel

FHOMAS J. FARRELLY, Esqg.

CANDIDA CANIZIO, Esg.

Zonsoliiatel Edison Company of New York,
4 Icving Place

Newv York, N.Y. 10003

On behalf of Licensee, the Power Authority of
State >f New Yorks

JOSEPH J. LEVIN, Esqg.
Mor3jan Associates, Chartereid

1893 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

DAVID H. PIKUS, Esq.
RICHARD F. CTZAJA, Esge.
Shea and Gould
On behalf of the Yuclear Regulatory
Commission Staff:
DONALD HASSLE, Esgqg.
Washington, D.C.

On behalf of the Federal Emergency Management
Agency:

STUART 3SL2SS, Esge.
On behalf of the Intervenors:
Counzil >f the City of Naw Yorks
CRAIG KAPLAN, Esqg.
New Y>ck Publi= Int2rast Ras2arch Group:

AMANDA POTTERFIELD
JOAN HOLT, Esq.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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the
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APPEARANCES (Continu2i)
On behalf of Intervenors:

Parents Concerned About Indian Point:

PHYLLIS RODRIGUEZ
P.O. Box 125
“roton-on~Hudson, N.Y. 10520

Rockland Citizens for Safe Energy:

West

JUDITH XESSLER, Esg3g.
P.0. Box 74
New City, N.Y. 10956

Branch Conservation Association:
ZIPPORAH S. FLEISHER

443 Ruena Vista Road
New City, N.Y. 10956

Westchester Countys

LAURIE VETERE, Esg.

Union of Concerned Scientistss

JEFFREY M. BLUM

Rockland County:

ERIC THORSEN

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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CONIENTIS
RE- RE-

WITNESSES: RIRECT CBOSS QIRECT CROSS BOARD

Ed Connelly and
Earle Ellefson
By Ms. Potterfield 10,042 -

By ¥r. Czaija 10,049

By Ms. Potterfield 10,053

By Judge Paris 10,061
By Judge Gleason 10,062

Alma Cormican
By Ms. Potterfield 10,064 ~
By ¥Mr. Brandenburg 10,077

By Mr. Czaja 10,080
By ¥s. Potterfield 10,081

Susan Teasdale,
Theodora Dyar,
Nancy Sheer and
Mary Bulleit
By Ms. Potterfi=ld 10,089

Marie Tompkins
By Ms. Potterfield 10,116
By Mr. Brandenburg 10,119

Cleland S. Conklin
By Ms. Potterfield 10,124

Raymond Bowles
By Ms, Potterfield 10,130

By Mr. Czaja 10, 13¢
By Mr. Brandenbursg 10,147
By Ms. Potterfisld 10,148

Prepared Testimony of Messrs. Connelly and

Ellefsen page 10,048
Prepared Testimony of Alma Cormican page 10,076
Prepared Testimony of Ms. Tompkins page 10,118
Prepar24 Tastimony of Mr. Bowles page 10,138

RECESS: 10,104

ALDERGON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
440 FIRST ST., NW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-8300
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RRQCSEERINCS

JUDGE GLEASON: Let's proceed.
MS. POTTERFIELDs I will call Ed Connelly and
Earle Ellefson.
Whereupon,
ED CONNELLY
and EARLE ELLEFSON
vere called as witnesses, and having been first duly

sworn, took the stand, vere examined, and testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXANINATION
BY ¥S. POTTERFIELD:

Q ¥-. Connelly, would you state your name and
adiress for the ra2sori, please?

2 (WITNESS CONNELLY) My name is Ed J.
Connelly. I live at 11 Courtland Place, Cssining, New
York.

Q Po you have before you a copy of the testimony
that yoa wish t> submit to ths Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board?

b (WITNESS CONNELLY) Yes, I do.

Q D> you have any a1dditions or corractions to
your testinrony?

A (WITNESS CONNELLY) Yes, I have two

corrections, on2 in ths €first paragrapgh, on the third

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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line. I would like to insert the word "past™ just
before "tr2asurer,” since my term expired in December.

And in the third paragraph, on the seventh
line -- the sixth line, I am sorry, I would like to
insert th2 sant2nze, "I, able to ride on weekiays, anm
regquired to be on duty 48 hours per month."

And then preface thz next sentence with, "Up
until I became available for weekday duty, I," and then
continue with the sentence, "like most of our active
members,"” and s> forth.

Q So that the second seatence will read, "I,
like most of our active members, was required to be on
duty 72 hours per month™"

A (WITNESS COKNELLY) Yes. That is correct.

Q With thos2 corrections and additions, is your
testimony true and accurate to> the best of your
information and belief?

s (WITNESS CONNELLY) Yes, it is.

#S. POTTERFIELD: I move t™e admission into
evidencz2 of th2 ta2stimony of Eiward Connelly as if
read.

JUDGE ZLEASON: All right. Why don't you deal
with Mr. Ellefson, and then we will treat the objections
at the same time?

BY MS. POTTERFIELDs: (Resumniag)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Q Mr. Ellefson, will you state your name and
adiress for the ra2cori?

L) (WITNESS ELLEFSON) My name is Earle R.
Ellefson. I live at 104 Cedar lLane in Osesining.

Q Do you have before you a copy of the testimony
you wish to submit to the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes, I do.

Q Do you have any additions or corrections to
your tastisony?

L (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes. I would like to add
the wvord -- let's see, to the last sentence of the
center paragraph, where it says, "23juippei or even
apprised of our responsibilities.” I would like to add,
"r2alistically appris21,” so that it r=2ads, "equipved or
even realistically apprised of our responsibilities in
the event of a nuclear disaster.”

Q With that corraction, is tha tastimony true
and accurate to the best of yosur knowledge and belief?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes.

¥S. POTTERFIELD:s I move the admission into
evidence of the testimony of Earl FEllefson as if read.

JUDSE GLEASONs Is there objsction to the
receipt of th= tastimony of the wvitnesses?

MR. FARRELLYs:s Your BEBonor, Con Edison has

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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objected t> the entry of thesa2 witnesses' testimony, and
our reasons are stated at Pages 9 and 10 of our motion.

MR. CZAJAs Judge, in the case of Nr.
Connelly, I am objecting to Lines 33 and 34, which
begins at the fourth from the last line of the next to
the last paragraph, where he states, "In i1iscussing this
with other corps members, I find that at least 95
percent of tham will 45 the same.”

I object to that on the grounds that it is
unreliable hearsay. I have no vay of cross examining
th2 othar 9395 percant who suppdosedly are referred to
the.e.

MS. POTTERFIELD: Are you ready to hear
argument, Judge Gleason?

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes, I an.

MS. POTTERFIELD: With regard to Con Edison's
objection to 3ll of the testimony of ¥r. Connelly, the
objection is that -- the grounds of the objection are
not clear to me, but they are -- the objection is that
th2 testimony concists of one person's statement of his
beliefs of what he would dc¢ in an emergency.

As we have 1iscussel before, it is our
contention that this is most material to this hearing,
and given Mr., Connelly's very important duties as an

emergency Jorker, it is particularly important for the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Board to hear his testimony.

With r23ard to the objection to one sentence
of ¥r. Connelly's testimony, in which he describes his
findings about his discussions of emergency response
with other corps membars, it is concedia2dly hearsay.
However, the unreliability of it is a question that
could be explored on cross examination. We don't know
how he discussed it with other corps members, wvhether or
not it vas a survey that could be accepted by the Board
as reliabla.

#R. CZAJA: Judge, in the response to a lot of
these objections is the implication that in our cross
examination we are suppos2d to supply or remedy the
objection., I think the burden is for the proponent of
the direct testimony to include those iniizia of
reliability in the direct testimony, and not to say,
#ell, let*®s s2e what nappesns Oon cross 2xamination.

JUDGE GLEASON: Are you speaking to me or the
attornsy for the intervenors?

YR. CZAJA: T am speaking to you, Judge.

JUDSE GLEASONs I really don't need that
comment. I appreciate any kind of help I can get.

MS. POTTERFIELD: Shall I move on to Fr.
Ellefson?

JUDCE GLEASON: Please.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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¥S. POTTERFIELD: Nr. Ellefson's testimony has
bean objected t> dnly by Con Ediscn. Again, it is
objected to because it is duplicative, and because it
includes cd>nclusory statements about the inadequacies of
em2rgency planniny, and "jammed traffic routes,”™ without
specifying the routes or the alleged inadejuacies.

It is simply, Con Edison argues, another
citizen's unsupported speculation and gquestioning
wvhether emergency workers will perform their assigned
responsibilitiss. I r2mini the Board that ¥r. Ellefson
is an emergency wvorker, that his statements as to his
anticipated response in the event of a radislogical
emergency, is vary material to the issues before the
Board.

JUDGE GLEASON: All right. Thank you.

(Whereupon, the Board conferred.)

JUDGE GLEASON: The Board feels, ¥s.
Potterfield, that this really is skirting the thin edge,
if T can refer to it in those words, of admissible
material. We are g2ing to deny the obhjections that have
been made simply because these individuals do represent
organizations 2nd secrvices that will b2 involv2d in an
evacuation if an 2vacuation is ordered.

However, there is one sentence in Mr.

Connelly's statement, ani that is -- whizh has been

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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objected to, and that is wvhere he discussed the matter
with other corps a2mbars, and finds at least 95 percent
of theam will 45 the same. That is clearly outright
hearsay, and that sentence will be deleted.

Othar than that, we will ieny the objections
for the purposes stated.

Hearing no further objection, the testimony of
the witnesses as revised or with the deletions indicated
will be received into evidence and bound intc the
testimony as if read.

[The testimony of E4 Conna2lly ani Earle

Ellefson followvs.]

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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STATEMENT TO THE LICENSING % SAFETY BOARD OF THE NPC

(‘\ My name is Edward J. Connelly. I live at 11 Cortlandt Flace, Ossining,
N¥.' I am an Emergency Medical Technician certified by the State of New York.
As  an active member and Treasurer of the Ossining Volunteer Ambul ance Corps
I am very concerned with the plans developed to implement an evacuation of
the area around Indian Foint in the event of a nuclear accident and the

reliance upon the great number of support personnel required Ffor the
successful 1mplementation of the plan.

The altruism of the people intended to support the evacuation 1s
assumed to be boundless. Assumptions are made i1n the plan calling for a
wide range of people to give up their personal saftety as well as endangering
the safety, security and future of their ramily. The list of these support
people 1% long. It includes bus drivers, teachers, doctors, nurses, police
officers, fire fighters, correctional officers, public officials, disaster
manmsmmeant aenecialists, and ambulance personnel. As a member of the last

\si
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104 Cedar Lane
Ossining, New York 10562
June 4, 1982

Pat Posner
22 Park Trail
Croton-on-Hudson, N.Y. 10520

Dear Pat:

As a parent and as Captain of the Ossining Volunteer Ambulance Corps,
I am very concerned about the grave inadequacies of the Nuclear
Disaster Zvacuation Plan. The plan, as currently formulated, in no
way provides for the traffic jammed exit routes and chaotic condi-
tions that will invariably result from such a massive evacuation.
Moreover. the plan assumes the availability of busses and emergency
vehicles with trained personnel to operate them.

Unfortunately, I am of the opinion that in such a situation virtually
all such personnel faced with the personal decision to remain behind
to handle the plan's assignments or to gather up their families and
run like hell will opt for the latter. I am confident however

that this likelihood is reversible and stems from the fact that such
emergency service organizatiomsas 0.V.A.C., although eminently
qualified to handle almost any disaster situation, have never been
trained, ecuipped or even apprised of our responsibilities in the
event of a nuclear disaster.

I sincerely hope that a new, more realistic and responsible plan
will be generated as soon as possible. 1Its formulation should
reflect input from the various area emergency service organizations
and provide for equipping and training them to properly implement
the plan if necessary.

Very truly yours,

- —

-

Earle R. Ellefsen
Captain

OSSINING VOLUNTEER
AMBULANCE CORPS, INC.

ERE:be
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JUDGE GLEASON: Proceed, Hr. Czaja.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CZAJAs
Q Mc. Cona2lly, how many members are there in
the Ossining Ambulance Corps?
A (NITNESS CONNELLY) I am not exactly sure. It
is betw22n 70 ani 80.
Q And how many ambulances does the corps have?
B (VITNESS CONNELLY) Two.
MS. POTTERFIELD: Would you speak into the
microphone, Mr. Connelly?
JITNESS CONNELLY: There ar2 twvo ambulances.
BY MR. CZAJA: (Resuming)
Q And how many members of the corps are reguired
to operate one ambulance?
bl (WITNESS CONNELLY) A nocrmal cra2w concists of
four, one who is a2 qualified driver, another who is a
qualified AEMT~-3, which is an advanced form of emergency
medical technician. They are gualifi2di to give advanced
life support, including defibrilation, IV therapy, and a
moce aivanced forn of raspiratory therapy.
Q So that is two individuals per ambulance? Is
that correct?
A (WITNESS CONNELLY) No, ther2 ac2 four

individuals on the ambulance, one of whom is a driver,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

18

16

17

13

19

21

22

24

25

10,050

on2 of whoa is an advanced emergency medical technician,
ani the other two are either emergency medical
technicians or trained in first aid.

Q And ess2ntially thes2 tasks are cro>tated amonj3
the 70 or 80 meabers of the corps? Is that correct?

: (WITNESS CONNELLY) No, there are
approximately 20 gualified drivers, and approximately 15
AEMT-3's in the corps. The rest are either EMTA's or
are trainei in Rei Cross first aii.

Q And for each group, the drivers, the RAE“T's
and the remaining two individuals on the ambulance,
essentially, is each poosl of indiviiuals on call on a
rotating basis?

A (WITNESS CONNELLY) If I understand you
correctly, yes, there is always -- the driver is pulled
from a pool, the AFEMT-3 is pulled from a pool. Some
irivers ar2 also AEMT-3's, so it is not as if you have a
pool of 20 and a p20ol of 15 to> pull from.

Q Has there ever been a situation where you have

be2n unabl2 to staff an ambulance when one is regjuired?

A (NITNESS CCNNELLY) Unable to staff?
Q An ambulanca.
A (dITRESS CONNELLY) For a primary call, I

don ‘'t know.

Q Mre. Ell2fson, do you know? Do you have any

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE,, S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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information on that subject, to your knowledge?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) In our 25 years of
operation, we have never had a problem staffing the
first ambulance to roll. However, in daytime situvations
wh2re w2 315> not haivea many members in town, there have
often been difficulties getting a second ambulance out,
sc that we have two ambulances out simultaneously.

o} Am I correct, then, if I can use the phrase,
in the regular course of running your emergency
ambulance service, you 410 on occasion have difficulty in

staffing tne sacond ambulance?

A (RITNESS ELLEFSOF) That is correct.

Q Have you taken any steps to rema2dy that
situation?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) It is not something that

is easily remedied, and I am sure it is a problem that
exists throughcut the state and perhaps throughout the
nation. Ther2 ar2 only s> many volunt22rs to pull €fronm
in the daytime. Most people leave town, or they are
working, and they are just not available.

Yany ambulanc2 corps are not ables to get out
even a first rig in the daytime, so we are fortunate
that more >ft2n than not w2 Zan get a second rig out,
but there are ind=2ed times when we can't get a second

rig out, and yes, we are taking steps to try to remedy

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Q ¥r. Ellefson, in your testimony, in the second
sentence of the t2stimony, you state, "The plan as
currently formulated in no way provides for the traffic
jammed exit routes and chaotic conditions that will
invariably result from such a massive 2vacuation."™ Have
you reviewed the Radiological Emergency Response Plan?

A (NITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes.

Q Have you reviewed the traffic control
provisions of that plan?

i (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No. Th2 raiiological
response plan perhaps -- the documents that I have that
have been provided to me are the Radiclogical Emergency
Response Procedure for Ambulance ani M2dical Services
and the New York State Radiological Emergency
Pr2par24in2ss Program Emerjency Worker Reference Manual.
That is the only information that has been provided %o
me as an ambulance corps officer.

I 4i4, as 4id evaryon2 21lse in the tan-mile
region, receive this Indian Point Emergency Planning and
You dozum2nt, that indicates evacuation routes for our
arsa, and that is the sum total of the documents that I
have.

MR CZAJA: Thank y2u. I have n> further

guestions.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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MR. FARRELLY: No questions, Your Honor.
JUDGE GLEASCN: Any redirect?
MS. POTTERFIELD: Yes.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. POTTERFIELD:

Q ¥r. Ellefson, you were asked about your
statem2nt that th2 plan in no way provides for the
traffic jammed exit routes ani chaotic conditions. Is
that testinony based upon your understanding of the
brochure, the Indian Point Em2rgenc Planningy and You
brochure, 2r is it based upon the other two documents
that you indicated you had?

L) (WITNESS ELLEFSON) There is no information
wvhatever in the other documents I have about
evacuation. Th2 ambulanc2 corps has not b22n provided
with anything about evacuation or about routes that

ambulances sh2uld take to et anywhere. It has been

intimated in some of these
an emergency, someone will
S>>, my testimony

informatioson in this Indian

documents that at the time of
give us information.
is bas=24 upon, yes, the

Point Emerjzency Planning and

You document and an extrapolation of personal

observatinsas o2f th2 crowiai

r23i conditions leaving

Ossining in the morning rush hour, okay, at which time I

am sur2 so>n2thing on the order of perhaps one-quarter of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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the nuaber of p2opla are leaving on those routes that
would be in the event of an evacuation.

Q 4ill you tell us from which source you
received the Emergency Worker Reference Manual and the
other document that you indicated you had?

A (SITNESS ELLEFSON) The Emergency Worker
Reference Manual was provided to me by a detective, a
Westchestar County detective, wvho is a1 past captain of
the ambulance corps and received it through hfs agencye.
Okay. We 1ii1 not receive one directly through the
ambulance corps.

Q And t211 me again, what was the other document
that you say you have?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) The other document T
received was one that came in the mail approximately a
week and a half ajo, and that is the Wastchestaer County
Radiological Emergency Response Procedure, titled
Pabulanz2 1ad M23iiz3l Services.

Q Did you receive that in the mail addrescsed to
you personally?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes. Earle Ellefson,
Captain, Ossining VYolunteer Ambulance Corps.

Q And that was last week you received it?

A (dITNESS ELLEFSON) Well, the exact postmnark

of the document was NMarch 1st of '83.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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JUDSE PARIS: Could I ask you a juick
question? Who sent it to you?

WITNESS ELLEFSON: This was sa2nt by the
Westchester County Emergency Medical Services Council,
Inzorporata1.

BY ¥S. POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)

Q Do you know what that is, the Westchester
County =--
B (WITVESS ELLEFSON) Yes, the EM¥S Council is a

joverning body, s> to speak, of ambulance corps, and
they coordinate the emergency medical services in the
area.

Q It is a stat2 ajency, than, is it? I mean, a
county agency?

R (WITNESS ELLEFSON) It is a county agency.

Q Now, have either of you received any training
with regard to your expected response as ambulance
drivers in the 2vant 5f a radislogizal em2r3jency?

A (WITNESS CONNELLY) I haven't received any.

A (WITKESS ELLEFSON) On March 7th of this year,
I 1id attend a radiological emergency seminar that was
held by the Kew York State Office of Disaster
Pr2paredness. To dat2, that has besan the only training
that we have received. At that time, we w2rz then

invited to bring some of our members up to Mohican to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE.,, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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attand th2 sa2minar.

Q How many of your members 1id attend?

A (NITNESS ELLEFSON) Five.

Q That is five out of how many?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Well, out of approximately
70. The individuals that we brought wvwere the Ones who
vere responsible for the training of the rest of the
corps.

Q fhat #as ths content of the training?

A (NITNESS ELLEFSON) The training was basically
discussion of the nature of radiation, some discussion
on how an atomic energy type plant works, and there was
discussion about 2ffects of radiation on vorkers and the
population, what the linits of raiiation 2xposure were
to be for various activities, and there was discussion
on the use of geiger counters and dosimeters, personal
1osimeters, neither of which we have been provided.

Q Were you trained about protective clothing?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) We w2re given some
information about protective clothing, vyes. We wvere
told only in as far as -- we wvere tdld that it would be
advisable to wear breathing gear, which unfortunately wve
do not have

Q To wear what?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) A respiratory protector,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW K WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



Scottair type devices which the fire departments usually
carry, and that any other clothing that we could put on
that wve could subseguently remove would be of benefit,
for example, hats, gloves, whatever other outer
gacments, -o2ats or whataver, that we -ould put on and
then subsegquently remove and dispose of.

Q Did that training that you received, ¥Mr.
Ellefson, change your opinion that you gavs in your
testimony prepared June 4th, 1982, particularly the
opinion that in such a2 situation virtually all such

personnel faced with the parsonal decision to remain

behind to handle the plan‘'s assignment or to gather up

their families and run like h21l1l will opt for the
latter, has that opinion changed?
I object as improper redirect

JUDGE GLEASON: is it improper?

MRe CZAJR: Judge, she is in effa2ct cros
examining her own witness as to whether the witness
changed th2 opinion of the dirszst tastimony.

JUDGE GLEASON: That is all right. He
talked aboat he has raceived some training since
statement came out, or he has been at a session, 2an

a3

vants to know whether i has chz: his conclusion.

think @e would all

S0 ahead,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC

400 VIRGINIA AVE,, S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345




19

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

10,058

WITNESS ELLEFSON: No, it has not changed my
opinion. As a matter of fact, if anything, I might have
come out of this seminar more concarn2d, in that the
seminar director had repeatedly stated that we should
all try to avoid radiation. Even in the event of having
dental ex-rays, we should ask for lead aprons and the
like to wear. And in the event of a radiological
am2rgency such as we are talking about, of course, we
wvouldn't have lead aprons, and the protective gear that
we have is minimal.

And moreover, an it2m that Z-am2 up scared me,
in that we were talking here about what sort of doses
were accaptable for emergency workers, and we came to
the realization that we have no way of determining that,
because we have neither dosimeters nor geiger counters,
and wvhen I ask21 from whence these devices would come if
there was an emergency tomorrow, I could not be told.

I was t>51d that, well, they think they are
somewhere ap in Putnam County. And then T directed a
question to the instructor at the seminar, and asked
him, w2ll, who is 32ing to bring them from Putnam County
down past the nuclear disaster to Ussining to get thenm
to us so that we can survey the area before we went into
it, and he couldn't answer th2 juestion.

So, no, my opinion hasn't changed.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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BY MS. POTTERFIELDs (Resuming)

‘ 1

2 Q When is your next training seminar scheduled?
. 3 A (WNITNESS ELLEFSON) There is none scheduled.

4 This wvas a one-shot deal that lasted approximately three

§ hours.

6 Q And what about you, Mr. Conn2lly? When are

7 you scheduled to have your tr2ining?

8 A (NITNESS CORNELLY) As far as I know, I am not

9 schedulei for any training at all.

10 Q In the course of the training, were you

11 instructai what you should do in the event that the

12 sirens sounded at Indian Point?

13 B (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No. The whole discussion
. 14 was simply about raiiation, protective gear, what kinds

1§ of contamination there were, what doses we could expect,

16 and the uses of eguipment to monitor it. There was

17 nothiny about evacuation. There was nothing about how

18 ve should modify our normal procedures, or what

19 priorities should takes effect, or where we would

20 report. There was really nothing appropriate to our

21 operation >ther than to educate us somewhat in

22 radiation.
23 Q Then I take it that the five that you
. 24 testified, that the five people who received this

25 training <sere thea to train th2 cthar men and women in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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the core? Are there vomen ambulance drivers?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) That is corract. We are
probably about 50-50. Yos. We are planning on having
vhat we call an asbulance education seminar, in which
th2 paopl2 who attendi2d the s2minar would then
disseminate the information to other corps members.

Q Is that planned to happen?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Well, since this just
happened last veek, we haven't had time to plan it yet,
but yes, it will happan some time within the next couple
of months.

Q Were you given special instructions to give to
th2 woman ambulanc2 corps irivers, Mr. Ella2fson?

B (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No.

Q Were you jiven any special instructions
regarding the ag2 of 2m2r3ency workars?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No. I might step back a
bit in that. It was mentionei in the seminar that
pr2gnant women and small children wer2 to -- were more
susceptible than the rest of the population, if that is
wvhat you n2ant by special instructions for women
ambulance personnel. That is the only comment, really.

MS. POTTERFIELD: I don't have any other
gquestions.

BOARD EXAMINATION

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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BY JUDGE PARIS:

Q Captain Ellefson, do you know where in Putnanm
County the dosineters and geiger counters are being
kept?

4 (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No, I do not.

Q Do you know what agancy has them?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) No, I do not.

Q When you attended this course, were you told
that rain coats cdoull s2rv2 as prota2ctive -lothing if
you didn*'t have anything else?

i (J4ITNESS ELLEFSON) Well, ve were told that,
as I mentioned, any additional coats or jackets you
could put on would be appropriate. They indicated,
since this was at a fire lepartment the s2minar was
held, that turndut coats that firemen wear were a good
item to wvear.

Q Do you xnowv th2 1ifferenc2 between radiation
and radiocactive material that is falling out?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes.

Q In terms of radiation and radiocactive material
that is falling out, vere you told what the rain coats
would protact you fron?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes, it would protect us
from radicsactive materials that are falling out. There

is no prot2ction shatever against radiation, 2xcept --

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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well, it is effective against alpha type emission and
perhaps beta type enission, but it was not protection
against gamma emission, which I wvas 124 to believe from
some of these documents that we have would lte one of the
rajor problanms.

JUDGE PARIS: Thank you.

BY JUDSE GLEASON:

Q We had a couple of witnesses today who
testified that the ambulance and fire services of the
Ossining area, which I presume you handle the village?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes, the village and town
of Ossininjz.

Q That they received no training whatsoever, and
I thought I did hear that you just referred to -- that
you did go to one training session?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSONX) This was about a week ago,
so it is vary r2c2nt, and ther2 may b2 many people who
don't know that we attended this. I don't know who you
are talking about.

Q l'his #as a supervisor of Ossining village. So
I presume he would know about it. But that is not a
major part of our ra2marks. I thought -- or a major part
of my comma2nt. I thought I heard you say that you had
been invited, and your other personnel had been invited

to a s2ssion at Mohican?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) That's right.

Q dhen is that to occur?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) That is the seminar we
vent to. That was the one on March 7th.

Q I see. And of the personnel that you have,
hovw many attended that?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Five.

Q Five out of what?

B (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Out of 70. It wasn't
really appropriat2 to try to bring 2verybody. It is, I
think, unvorkable to ask everybody in the corps to try
to attend.

Q And you now intand to take the information
that they received and communicate that information to

th2 rest of tha2 70. Is that correct?

A (NITNESS ELLEFSON) Correct.
Q And do you think that is going to be a help?
A (NITNESS ELLEFSON) It is better than what

they have novw.
Q Do you know what a dosimeter is?

A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes, I do.

Q DPid they show vyou a dosimeter at this training
session?
A (WITNESS ELLEFSON) Yes, they did.

JUDGE GLEASON: Thank you, gentlemen. You are

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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excused.
(Witnesses excused.)
¥S. POTTERFIELD: I request the Board's
permission to take a witness out of order. We have a
panel scheiuled to> appear next, and not all of the
neabers of that panel are here, and T regquest permission
if it wouldn't be too much trouble to call the next
witness, Alma Cormican, to the stand before the panel,
to give tham all a chance2 to appear.
JUDGE GLEASON: All right.
¥S. POTTERFIELD: Alma Cormican.
Whereupon,
ALMA CORMICAN
vas called as a witness, and having been first duly

sworn, took the stand, was examined, and testified as

follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATIOR
BY MS. POTTERFIELD:
Q Would you state your name and address for the
cecord?
A (NITNESS CORMICAN) Yes, ay name is Alma

Cormican., I live at 11 Mountain Trail,
Croton-on-Hudsone I am president cf the White Plains
Teachers Association. Our offices are at S00 North

Street, Whit2 Plains.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Ms. Cormican, do you have before you the
document that you wish tr submit as testimony before the
Atomic Safa2ty and Licensing Board?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) T do.

Q Do you have any additions or corrections to
that testimony?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) I had submitted previous
testimony, and I wish to ensure that the s2coni copy is
the one that is under scrutiny. It is six entire pages,
and has no date upon it.

Q Unfortunately, Ys. Cormican, my undierstanding
is that the last testimony that was submitted is the
1ocument that is five and a1 half or five and ocne-quarter
pages. That is, Page 6 is only a quarter of a page, and
it is dated February 11th, 1983. It is that document
that w2 hava submitted as your testimony.

Do you have any additions or corrections to
that docum2nt?

JUDGE GLEASON: That is what we hav2. Thers
is a date on the last page. It is five andi a half
pages.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: There was come confusion
about that, for which I apologize t5 the witness, but
that is the situation.

JUDGE GLEASON: Do you have additions or

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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changes in that?

WITNESS CORMICAN: Well, yes.

JUDGE GLEASON: We will have to aijourn for a
minute.

(Whereupon, a brief recess was taken for a
fire alarm.)

JUDGE GLEASON: Ms. Potterfia2ld, how do you
want to handle this apparent discrepancy in testimony,
if thers is one?

MS. POTTERFIELD: What it is is supplemental
testimony which was submitted by Ms. Cormican and never
vas forvarded by us to the Board for some reason of
clerical error. She would best like to handle it, of
course, by being permitted to add the additional
testimony at this point.

JUDSE GLEASON:s 1Is it substantial additions?

WITNESS CORMICAN: No, I am going to cut thenm
short, Judje. I had added them aftar County Exscutive
O°'Rourke's decision to send the children home first.

One of th2 problams that was not covered in
the original testimony was in White Plains the policy is
for teachers to call parents before sending children
home, and one of osur najor problems is for=2ign-speaking
parents. We have over 30 different foreign-speaking --

foreign languages besing spoken in the homes 92f our

ALDERS(_ % REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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students, and it would =-- on an emergency basis it would
be very d4ifficult t> call those parents ani to inform
them to come and pick up their children.

Another point ve wanted to make is that in an
average day in White Plains, there ar=2 300,000 people in
the city, and I understand that we are slated to receive
about 60,000 mores p20opla with an evacuation, and ve wvere
concerned that there would be almost 400,000 pecple in
White Plains with no guarantee that we wouldn't have a
nuclear fallout if th2 win? shiftai.

And then the final point I would add is that
ve were ~-- our science teachers were concerned about
wildlife, and how do2 you d4econtaminatz wililife, since
there is -- or there are so many birds and wild animals,
mize2, 2t c2teri, 3p in northern Wastchestar.

8Y ¥S. POTTERFIELDs (Resuming)

Q Have you finished your adiitions?
B (WITYESS CORMICAN) I have, yes. Thank yvou.
o) With those additions, Ms. Cormican, is your

testimony true ani correct to the ba2st of yosur knowledja
and belief?
A (WITNESS CORMICARN) It is.
95. POTTERFIELD: T move the aimission into
evidence of the tastinony of Alma Cormican as if read.

JUDGE SLEASON: Are ther2 objections to her

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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testimony with those additions that she referred to?

YR. CZAJA: Yo2s, Juize. I have stated the
objections in my written motion. I would be happy to go
through tham again and indicate the specific places.

On Page 1, the last line on that page,
stacting with, "There has been no authorization by the
school district for the use of these tuildings,"™ we
object to 5n the grounds of hearsay.

JUDGE PARIS: On th2 ground of what?

ER. CZAJA: Hearsay.

JUDGE GLEASON: Okaye.

MR. CZAJA: That same page, the last full
paragraph, stacrting, "One of our priacipals,” ve object
to that paragraph on the grounds of hearsay.

Pag2 3, the third full parajyraph, starting
with the words, "Imagine the confusion," going on to
Page 4, th2 last full paragraph on that page, including
that paragraph, the last senta2nce, "What are bus drivers
supposad to do," et cetera, that we object to on the
ground that that 2ntire paissaje on Pages 3 and 4 is
speculative and conclusorye.

Page 5, starting with the first full
pacragraph, "The evacuation plan,” we object to that
paragraph and the succeeding paragraph on the grounds of

r2levanz2, ani starting with the last full paragraph on
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that page, "Finally, I wvould like to return to my first
point,” from that to the end of the testimony, we object
¢n the grounds that it is hearsay, cumulative, and
speculativa.

JUDGE GLEASON: Excus2 m2. I diin't
understand that last reference that you had.

SR. CZAJA:s It starts at Paja2 5, the last full
paragraph, "Finally, I would like to return to my first
point," ani it continues to tha conclusion of the
testimony. The grounds are hearsay, conclusory, and
speculative. I am sorry. Cumulative. I stand
corrected. Not conclusorye.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Are you ready for argument,
Juige Gleason?

JUDGE GLEASOK: Yes, go ahead.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: On Page 1, the sa2ntence,
"There has been n> authorization by the school district
for the use of these buildings,” is object21 to as
hearsay, for what reason I don't know. Ms. Cormican is
prasident of the White Plains Tesacha2rs Associaticon, and
has every reason to2 know that of her own knowledge.

At the bottom of that page is a hearsay
objection, whi~h I won't aiirass.

On Page 3, and onto Page 4, the objection is

that th2 tastimony of Ms. Cormican about the White

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Plains Inta2rmediate School, the number of fifth and
sixth graders that ¢go to school there, the number of
staff that are thesre, is all information that should be
important to the Board.

lhere is no reason to think that it is
speculativs or conclusory, since it is within Ms.
Cormican's professional work to kncw this information,
ani she has offer24 it to the Boari, about tha White
Plains schools that are now scheduled to be used for
reception centers.

S2ing t> Page 5, th2 testimony is objected to
on the grounds of relevance, that testimony being that
the evacuation plan is to remove people from a ten-mile
radius. "What guarantee is there that there will be no
nuclear fallout in White Plains? Are pecple being moved
to our comaunity becaus2 w2 know White Plains will be
safe? What do wve do in White Plains with our swollen
population if there is a northwest wind? Suppose there
is a shift in the wind in both 4iresction and intensity?
Imagine 38,000 workers trying to leave the city along
with 48,000 rassiisnts, plus shoppers, plus the evacuees
from upcountry. How 1o we evacuate White Plains if a
nuclear fallout is headed our wvay?"

And she 30es on t> talk about her

understanding of the ten-mile EPZ and the reason why it
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tught to b2 expanied t> gr=atar than ten miles because
nf the density of population in White Plains and for
other reasons.

The objection t> th2 final paragraph on Page 5
on the grounds of hearsay, I don't understand the
objection. She talks about the high school which 1is
part of -- one >f the schools within =-- 2t which the
teachers in the Teachaers Association teach. She has
avary r2ason to know that of her own knowladge.

And that is all 2f ay argumant.

JUDGE GLEASON: How about on Page 67

¥S. POTTERFIELDs It is true that the first
two sentences on Page 6 is hearsay. The r2maining
sentences in that paragraph have to do with Ks.
Cormican's belief or ¥s. Cormican's doubt about the
crespons2 of pe2opl2 who work in the schools to an
emergency, and should be admitted on that basis.

(Whereupon, the Board conferred.)

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, it todk us a while. You
are going t> have to tollow along with us. The first
objection on Page 1, starting with the last line, "There
has been a> authorization,” we think the sentence is
within her ar2a of responsibility, and it is certainly
the kind of i formation she wd>uld be privy to, and wve

think it ought to come in, although it is obviously

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

10,072

hearsavy.

The bottom of Page 2, the paragraph starting,
"One of our principals received a letter," we think that
the Board and Ms. Potterfield agree that is hearsay and
ought to come out, and therefore the objection is
granted to that paragraph.

On Page 3, in the paragraph, "Imagine the
confusion,”™ that sentence -- well, I think that whole
paragraph, the Board rules that wvhole paragraph can stay
in, as far as those numbers are concerned. We think
that is important. We can take out words like "frighten
children" in the first liane, "Imagine the confusion at
the receiving schools,”™ but the rest of the paragraph
can stay in. The last paragraph will 3o osut. It is
speculative. It is not very meaningful testimony.

JUDGE PARIS: We are not taking out the
"children.” We are just taking out the "frightened."

So it will say, "“1,351 children.”

JUDGE GLEASON: On Page 4, the first two
paragraphs are a1ll right except the sentence that starts
with the last part -- w2ll, "If you live in Peakskill
and your child is sent to"” so and so, that is
spaculation, ani1 that santenc2 woull come out, down to
the last sentence, which states, "Wouldn't it make more

sense to unit parents and children in areas with which
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they are familiar."™ That stays in.

MS. POTTERFIELD: I don't understand what part
stays in, Judge Gl=ason.

JUDGE GLEASON: The first paragraph stays in,
and then the first half of the second paragraph stays
in. 1If you start with the phrase and the sentence, "If
yoa leave in Peak:kill, and your chili is sent to
Manaroneck Avenue School,”™ that ie speculative, and the
rest of that paragraph comes Jut, except the last
sentence stays in, "Wouliz't it mak2 more sanse to unit
parents and childrer in areas with which they are
faniliar?”™

MS. POTTERFIELDs Judge Gleason, is it clear
to you that if you live in Peakskill, your child will be
sent? I m2an, that is part of the plan.

JUDGE GLEASCN; I understani that. But to
have her say what people are going to do is the rankest
kind of speculatioa, and 7 don't know wnhnat people are
3oing to 15. W2 were only going to> start with, "You
vill probably drive down,”™ but the first part of the
sentence ddesn’t nake any sense, so I just struck the
first part out as well.

MS. POTTERFIELD: It strikes me as not very
speculative. It is not particularly speculative in

light of the fact that if your child is sent to that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

10,074

particular schodl, that is th2 way you would zet to that
school.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, that nay be so, but
there may be other wvays to get to that school, too.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: But it strikes me that that
is scmething that if the licensees have any reason to
doubt that that is what would happen, then they could
ask her that.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, ve get back into the
point that Mr. Czaja wvas making. We are n>t supposed to
be -- You can't evaluate the testimony offered on the
basis as to> what somebody is joing to ask about it. We
have to evaluate it on the basis o2f the testimony as it
is before us.

The next sent2nc2 says, "Maybe somebody then
vill tell you to go back to White Plains and try
a3ain.” 1Is that speculative, or is it not?

¥S. POTTERFIELDs I was talking about the
first ssnt2nce.

JUDGE GLEASONs: I know, but you see, it is
very diffi-ult to piece these things together. As I
iniicated, it is all right -- "If you live in Peakskill
and your child is sent to Mamaroneck Avenue School in
White Plains,” to lsave that in. That is fine. That

doesn't make any sense, but you can leave it in. But
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the part, "You w#will probably irive 1own Mamaroneck
Avenue until you come to the Ridgeway School,” I don't
know whethar that is true.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: That is right, ani that is
why we have these witnesses who are from the area to
indicats tnat that is the wvay you jet to that school.

JUDGE GLEASON: Then why is the word
"probably”™ in ther2?

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Judge, our witnesses, unlike
the witnesses of the other parties to this proceeding,
are not professionals. They are not professional
vitnesses. They 1on°t testify for their profession. 1In
fact, they don't reviev emergency plans as part of their
profession.

JODGE GSLEASON: Well, I undarstand that, but I
can only evaluate the testimony as it is before us, NMs.
Potterfieli. 1In any 2veat, that part of that paragraph
comes out. The last sentence will stay in. And then
the paragraph that starts with "Meanvhile” can stay in,
and that paragraph, the rest of it, down to "The
district no longer owns or services," can stay in.

30 over to Pag2 5. You can leave the first
sentence in that starts, "What guarantee,”™ and "Are
people being moved to sur comaunity."” The next

paragraph go2es »nut. That is cha2toricil. It is not

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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material. The bottom of the page, the sentence that
starts, "That exp2rience has been r2p2ated in other
reception comnunities as well,"™ that is hearsay. That
comes out.

And then th2 last s2ntenc2 is hearsay
information and has to come out as vell.

With those deletions, the testimony of the
vitness will be received into evidence and bound into
the record as if read.

(The ta2stimony >f Alma Cormizan follows.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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TESTIMONY FOR NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION HEARINGS

Statement of Alma Cormican, President
White Plains Teachers Association
Dammann House
500 North Street
White Plains, New York 10605

Thank you for the opportunity to express the concerns of teachers who work in the
White Plains School District. Seven White Plains schools have been designated as re-

ception areas.

Our school district signed a contract with the Red Cross on July 1, 1981 allowing
the use of only the high school as a reception center and a congregate care center.
The school district was between superintendents at the time. The former superintendent,
Arthur Antin, had retired the previous month. He had blocked all efforts to involve
our school district in any evacuation plans. The succeeding superintendent, Jerry
Marcus, had not yet arrived to assume his position. Dick Greene was acting in place
of the superintendent at that July 1, 1981 meeting. Dr. Greene left shortly afterwards

to assume the superintendency of the Yorktown School District.

In spring, 1982 some White Plains' teachers read in The Citizen Register that

the Ridgeway School was matched with a Croton school for purposes of receiving Croton
students in case of evacuation due to a disaster at Indian Point. When the Association
asked Dr. Marcus about it, he had it researched in school district files and found a
contract with the Red Cross for use of the high school only. We asked where White

Plains High School students would go and were told they'd be sent home.

In the fall, after some contacts with the Parents' Alliance to Close Indian Point
I went to the White Plains Public Library and read the plan myself. Six other schools

(besides our high school) are involved as reception areas. There has been no
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authorization by the school district for the use of these buildings. Of those six
unauthorized schools, three are no longer used by the school district. Two have been
sold and one is rented. 2,564 upcounty students are slated to go to these buildings
which are no longer under school district jurisdiction. What happens to these

upcounty children?

The Emergency Evacuation Plan was released in August, 1981. Rosedale, North Street
and Church Street were closed in June, 1979. The plan to close these schools was
announced January 12, 1977 and voted into action at the February 15, 1977 Board of
Ed meeting. What kind of research did Parsons, Brinckerhoff, Quade & Douglas, Inc.
do to produce an emergency plan involving three school buildings whose closing was
announced four and a half years prior to the publication of the plan? How reliable

is this plan?

Prior to June, 1979 the White Plains Intermediate School was Highlands Junior
and Elementary School. It was never called Intermediate until Church Street, Rosedale
and North Street were closed. The Evacuation Plan refers to the building by its new
name. uow did the planners know that the Highlands School had a new name, but not
that three other buildings had closed? The change of names and closing of schools

were all part of the same Reorganization Plan of the White Plains School District.

One >f our principals received a letter two years ago telling him his school
was involved in the emergency plan. It also said that a countywide meeting would
be held to discuss and refine the plan. He heard no further news and assumed there

was no meeting or his school was no longer involved.

There are three open unauthorized buildings under school district authority
which are designated as reception centers. They are White Plains Intermediate School,

Ridgeway and Mamaroneck Avenue. We have 1,660 students in those three buildings
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plus 1,955 students in our high school. We must remove 3,600 White Plains students

from those schools to accommodate the incoming evacuees. Eow do we do that?

. We do not have emergency contact cards for all our students. Most parents work.
We do not have an accurate list of working parents' phone numbers. We do not have
the school phones, the personnel, nmor the accurate information to make 3,600 parent

contacts. What do we do with our children?

There 1s also the problem of buses. We cannot arrange for buses to take children
home until after parents have been contacted. And, most of our children go on buses.
For example, of the twenty-two students in my class, two walk to school. Mine is a
neighborhood school. However, as we have consolidated buildings, the neighborhoods

have become larger.

. Imagine the confusion at the receiving schools. Use White Plains Intermediate
School as an exa ple. There are 729 fifth and sixth graders from the entire city.
The principal, two assistant principals, two secretaries and possibly four or five
other people must contact 729 pzrents. After the contact is made and parents have
made arrangements, children will be placed on b.ses. There are 18 buses that pick
up at the Intermediate School. While school officials are contacting parents, 21
buses from upcounty may arrive with 1,351 frightened children. The roads leading
into the school grounds are typically emall suburban streets. The pick-up and

delivery area for buses in the parking lot is limited.

Furthermore, parents from White Plains and upcounty may be driving to the Inter-
‘ medfate School in search of their children. Who will be in charge? Administrators
and clerical staff will be making phone calls; teachers will be looking after

students and there wil) be bedlam.
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Further, our buses are on a staggered schedule. The High School is on an early
schedule and (he elementary schools a late one. The buses service the high school and
then go on a second run for the other schools. There is no telling how White Plains
could schedule an emergency send home of 3,600 students when we use the same buses
twice. Understand also, some of our parents do not have private transportation to

come and rescue their children.

Another factor is finding schools. Consider that parents from upcounty will be
searching all over White Plains for their children. Mamaroneck Avenue School is not
on Mamaroneck Avenue but on Nosband Avenue. That street is three blocks long.
Ridgeway School is at the corner of Mamaroneck Avenue and Ridgeway. Most out-of=-
towners assume Ridgeway is Mamaroneck Avenue School. There is also a Mamaroneck
Avenue School in Mamaroneck that is on Mamaroneck Avenue. If you live in Peekskill
and your child is sent to Mamaroneck Avenue School in White Plains, you will probably
drive down Mamroneck Avenue till you come to the Ridgeway School. Not finding your
child, you will get in your car and keep driving into Mamaroneck and stop at their
Mamaroneck Avenue School. Maybe someone there will tell you then to go back to White
Plains and try again. Have you ever lost a child? Can you imagine the state of
these people driving around White Plains searching for children? Wouldn't it make

more sense to unite parents and children in areas with which they are familiar?

Meanwhile, there will be 5,521 children being delivered to White Plains in 102
vehicles plus an unspecified number of other people being delivered to White Plains
High School. What are bus drivers supposed to do with the 2,564 students designated

to go to the schools the district no longer owns or services?

Consider also the relationship of the school reception areas with the Associated
Reception Centers. I will ignore which buildings are opened and closed for the sake of

argument. Ridgeway and Rosedale buildings are in the same postal zone as White Plains
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High Schocl. It takes less than five minutes by car to travel between them. Yet both
Ridgeway and Rosedale are associated with Woodlands High School in Greenmburgh. 1If
the White Plains High School cannot accommcdate any more associated school reception

' areas, wouldn't it make more sense to choose buildings closer to Woodlands?

The evacuation plan is to remove people from a ten mile radius. What guarantee
is there that there will be no nuclear fallout in White Plains? Are people being

moved to our community because we know White Plains will be safe?

What do we do in White Plains with our swollen population if there is a
northwest wind? Suppose there is a shift in the wind in both directions and intensity.
Imagine 38,000 workers trying to leave the city along with the 48,000 residents plus
shoppers plus the evacuees from upcounty. How do we evacuate White Plains if a

nuclear fall out is headed our way?

. The plan is for a three day evacuation period. How do we know it is only going

to be three days at the maximum? What does White Plains do if it is a longer stay?

Are there any plans to test water for contamination in the receiving areas? 1If
the three day period of evacuation is extended, from where would food supplies come

and what is the likelihood of contamination?

Finally, I would like to return to my first point. Only our high school has
been authorized by the Board of Education for use in this evacuation plan. They had
no knowledge of the scope or responsibility accorded the White Plains schools in this
evacuation plan until I brought it to our supcrintendent's notice. That experience

‘ has been repeated in other reception communities as well. No one seems to be

considering the plight of the receiving communtties.
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Our superintendent has stated to the Red Cross "We do not expect to use our staff
should the high school or any other facility be needed." Who will run the furnaces?
Even if the superintendent instructs the custodial staff to remain and help, do you
really believe they will risk contamination? I suspect that the poor creatures from

upcounty will be treated as "lepers of old" and that the community of White Plains

will seek its own self-protection.

We teechers in White Plains urge you to reject this evacuation plan.

MAC/nc

. 2/11/83
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JUDGE GLEASON: Do you want to proceed with
cross examination?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. BRANDENBURG:

Q ¥s. Cormican, you state on Page 1 of your
testimony that at som2 point in 1982 you went to the
White Plains public library and read the plan. Are you
referring now to> the voluminous plan or to the booklet?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) To the great big blue
binder, and I took out some pages that had to do with
our school due to the fact that th2 information was not
available in our school district.

C Do you know what amendments to the plan have
be2n incluied in the version of the plan which you
revieved in the White Plains public library?

A (WITNESS CORNICAN) I hava some knowledge from
the newspapers, y2s.

Q Well, as you vere reviewing the plan, did you
notice small subsccipts in th2 corners, th2 dates of
revision pages, things of that sort?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) No, I only read the
newspapers. I have not gone back to the library.

4] So while you were in the library, you don't
r2-all se2iny any written mat2rials in the large volumes

that you ra2viewed that indicated to you what mandatory

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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materials had or had not been included in the version?
You just read what was con the shelf, in othar woris? Is
that correct?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) That is right, and T read
it in the fall, s> the changes came about after -- after
I had read it.

Q Now, a:2 you aware >f any efforts that have
been made subsequent to the time that you went to the
White Plains public library and reviewed the plan to
amend the plan to correct errors, make changes, things
of that sort?

A (NITNESS CORMICAN) Yes. I met with Ms.
Delinabeck and our superintendent of schools, Jerry
Marcus, the last Wednesday in February, over at our
board of a2iucation, and at that time she told me that
County Executive 0'Rourke was sending the children home
rather than s2niing them jirecztly to the szhools in
White Plains.

e Well, actually, I was interasted in the
references you make over on tha Pags 2 about the
misidentification of schools and things of that sort.
Are you aware of any =fforts which have been made since
the time you reviswed the plan in White Plains Public
Library to correct such errors as school

aisidentifications ani ¢tha likza?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
«20 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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(WITNESS CORMICAN) VNo, I am not.

Have you ingquired of anyone as to whether or

not such ci1an3yes have bzen maje?

L
Q

(WITNESS CORMICAN) No, I have not.

Now,

in the amendments which you gave to us

orally, at the time your testimony was introduced, you

referred to the O'Rourke plan, or words to that effect,

ani I think you have characterized it as sending the

childr2n home.

A

(RITNESS CORMICAN) The upcounty children. I

vant to make a distinction between those zhiliren and

our children in White Plains.

Q

Well, that might be a usaful place to explore

your familiarity. You are avare that only a portion of

Westchester County is included in the ten-mile emergency

planning zone.

A

0

2

Q

Is that correct?

(WITNESS CORMICAN) Yes.

And not the entire county?

(WITNESS CORMICAN) Yas.

Now,

with respect to those school districts

within Westchastar County that are within the ten-mile

emergency planning zone, can you describe for us, if you

know, what procedures are used in sending those children

hone undar th2 circumstances of a sno# day or something

like that?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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A (WNITNESS CORMICAN) I can only talk about
White Plains. I can't talk about upcounty policies. Tt
is entirely up to the local school board.

Q Sow, 3o2s this -- is the policy that you refer
to in your testimony about calling parents before
children are sent home on buses also a White Plains
policy, as distinguished from a countywiia2 policy?

A (WNITNESS CORMICAN) I believe so, yes. We are
very cacrefil about jiving osut parant numbers, home
telephone numbers, and it tends to be a very strict
policy in osur schsol not to share the numbers, the
telaphon2 numbers of children.

4R. BRANDENBURG: Mr. Chairman, I have no
further gua2stions.

YR. CZAJA: I have 2 few guestions.

BY MR. CZAJA:

Q First of all, Ms. Cormican, so ve are clear,
White Plains is not in the ten-mile emergency planning
zone, Is that correct?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) No.

Q Bat as I anderstand your 1irz2ct tastimony, you
did find problems with the pruposal of the emergency
plan to evacuate children from :zaculs in the emergency
planning zone to other schools, incluiing schools in

White Plains?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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A (WITNESS CORMICAN) That's right.

Q And now County Executive O'Rourke has proposed
certain modifications in that procedure to send children
t> thosa schools within th2 t2n-mile 2mergency planning
zone home?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) That is right, and then
they would proceed to evacuation centers, and I would
imagine that White Plains would still be used. Ms.
Delinabeck told us at the meeting in February that our
schools would still be needed as a backup plan.

Q So you take issue with County Exscutive
O*'Rourke's efforts to me2t th2 obja.tions to sendi ~-- to
evacuate the children separately as provided in the
original plan?

A (NITNESS CORMICAN) No, I think O'Rourkae’'s
change is better for White Plains. I am not sure it is
better for the p2ople upcounty, but as far as White
Plains is concern2d4, I think it is an improvenmet.

R. CZAJA: I have no further questions.
JUDGE GLEASON: Any redirect?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
3Y MS. POTTERFIELDs

Q I wantzi to g2t clear, Ms. Cormican, at the
mea2ting in February, who was in attendance?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) The superintendent of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE ., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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schools, Jerry Marcus, had -- well, there is a lot of
background to it, if you will bear with me. Our school
district had a nes superintenient who had no information
about the schools beinc used, and when we approached him
from the union and liaison about the use of the Ridgeway
School in particular, he told us that th2 information
vas incorrect, and that only the high school vas used,
which was one of the r2asons I went to the White Plains
library and took the plan out and then showed him the
plan.

Up until that time, h2 hail no knowla2dge, being
a nev superintendent, and I don't know if the previous
superintaniant hail any knowvledge that six other schools
besides th2 high scho2l were being used, so then we
started -- our union started putting pressure on,
wantiny to knov what the responsibilities of the
teachers were, and what the r2sponsibility of other
staff were, and from this, I have copies 2f the letters
that Dr. Marcus s2nt to the R24 Crosse.

They had -- the school district had a contract
for us2 of th2 high school with the R2d Cross, but
trying to track down where these other six schools,
where the authorization for using the six schools had
been, ani I am jetting to the answar to your guestion

eventually, when I got -- one of the things that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE , S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



happen2d was, our supa2rintaniant spoks diractly to
County Executive O0'Rourke as a consequence of the
correspondsnce that wvwent on, and then Ms. Delinabeck
came td> meet with him, ani the superintendent invited me
to that meeting as an observer.

Q I guess that is what I didn't knowv, is who ¥s,.
Delinabeck is.

(WITNESS CORMICAN) I believe I passed over
son2 la2ttars whar2 thare is a copy to her. 1 believe she
works for the state government, but she is wvorking out
of O°'Rourke's office, and her title is on the bottom of
one of those letters that says "copy to.”

Q It is your understanding that she

amployee?

A (NITNESS CORMICAN) I believe so, yves.

And not that she works for either the

utilitiss r th2 c-onsultants for th2 gtilitiss?

A {ESS CORMICAN) \VNo.

held between you, the

the superint

assistant < 2 r Yunolfski,
SSu

teachers' he [ : the superintendent

>ut mora?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC

400 VIRGINIA AVE . S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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A (WITNESS CORMICAN) Yes, ve were concerned
about what the responsibilities of the teachers vere,
because in tha plan itself it said that staff at the -~
I can't remember it exactly. I have it underlined
here. But it was 2xpactel that staff woull remain to
help. And ve didn't know =-- we didn't know if that
staff included teachers.

Q And is your testimony then the ra2sult of that
February me2eting, or did it take place subsequent to
your February 11th testimony?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) The meeting was after my
testimony was subaitted to you, this testimony that is

here now.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10,08¢

‘ 1 Q Was it at that meeting that you were informed
2 abdsut the proposei O0'Rourke, the new proposed O'Rourke
3 plan?
. 4 B (WITNESS CORMICAN) Yes, and I believe it was
§ the same adrning that County Executive O'Rourkas was
6 having his press conference announcing the change. I'm
7 not positive, but I b2lieve it was.
8 JUDGE PARISs While you're ccnsulting, can I
9 ask a Juick question. Did you find out at that meeting
10 who authorized the use of these six schools?
1" WITNESS CORMICAN: Well, nobody authorized
12 it. Well, I'm speculating. Nobody actually authorized
13 it. And ¥s. Dellenbeck was asking the superintendent to
’ 14 please -- and I don't wvant to be speculative. Vs.
1§ Dellenbeck asked Pr. Yarcus to reconsider his decision
16 not to allow th2 schools to be used, and he said that he
17 could not unless he was reassur2d that the school board
18 would not be held respconsible in cases if liability.
19 8Y MS. POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)
20 Q Is it your understanding, then nov, ¥s.
21 Cormican, that there still is no authorizatinsn for those
22 schools to be used?
23 A (WITNESS CORMICAN) I have heard nothing
‘ 24 further. It was left a little bit on the hanging side,

‘ 26 because Dr. Marcus was not that strong against the use

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 {202) 554-2345
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of the schools. His main concern was with insurances
and things of that sort.

Q And since the time of your February 11th
testimony, have ysu learnaed any additional information
about Red Cross contracts with the other schools?

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) Noe. The Red Cross wrote a
letter to Dr. Marcus. I believe you have a copy =-- no,
I nave th2 c-opy ha2r2 -- ta2lling them thst they only --
they were only responsible for the congregate care
canters, that the consultant firm, that big long nanme,
they vere the people who used the elementary school
buildings, the other six unauthorized buildings.

Q So that it is your understaniing the R2d Cross
vill not be responsible for the recepticn centers, but
just for the congregate care centers?

A (JITNESS CORYICAN) That's right.

Q Now, isn't the person who was at the meeting

vith you 313 your supsrintendent, could that be

Dellenback?
A (WITNESS CORMICAN) It could be, yes.
o) Now, I'as still not zl2ar abosut your

understanding and the understanding of the tszachers in
White Plains about what is to happen t2 the school
children ia Whit2 Plains if an acziient happans while

schoeol is in session, for those schools that are going

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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to be used as recaption centers, if any of tham are.

A (WITNESS CORMICAN) When we asked Dr. Marcus,
he told us that the children would be sent home and in
that case we would have to us2 our 2mergency send honme
procedure. The last time, such as a snow day, the last
time we us2i such a procedure was ia 1973 and it has
never been duplicated since, because it was -- it caused
sOo much bedlam and chaos. We coulid not contact parents,
there vere a numbaer of children l2ft at diffarant
houses, ani parents didn't know how to get in touch. It
#3s tre2menious coafusion and as a -onsa2quance it has
never been repeated.,

Q And as I understand your testimony, you are
still -onfused about wha2thar or not the teachers in your
association will have to -- are expect2d1 to perfornm
iuties in the event of an accident at Indian Point?

A (HITNESS CORMICAN) Well, w2 know that we will
be responsible for cur own students. We will be
cesponsibla for c-ontactinjy parents, for se2ing that the
children 32t on the corrsct buses, for seeing that the
children are sent home. There is no doubt about that.

3ut w2 10 not know what our responsibility
will e if children are sent to our schools or if
parents are sent to our schools. It seems that -- well,

ay opinion is that a 1lot of things are based upon

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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assumption in the plan and nothing has really been
looked at and people have not been ask241 who are
expected to serve.
Q And you've heard nothing further since that
February m2eting t> enlighten you, is that right?
2 (WITNESS CORMICAN) Not that I can recall.
¥S. POTTERFIELD: I don't have any further
questions.
JUDGE GLEASON: Thank you, Ms. Cormican. We
appreciate your testimony.
(Witness axcus24.)
JUDGE GLEASON: Is your panel here now?
¥S. POTTERFIELD: I believe so. Intervenors
call Susan Teasdale, Theodora Dyer, Nancy Sheer, and
¥ary Bullait.
Whereupon,
SUSAN TEASDALE
THEODORA DYER
NANCY SHEER
MARY BULLEIT,
called as 1 witn2ss by counsel for Intarvenor NYPIRG,
having first been duly sworn by the Chairman, was
examinad and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ¥S. POTTERFIELD:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Q Mrs. Teasdale, would you state your name and
1iiress for the record, please.

A (WITVESS TEASDALE) My name is Susan Teasdale
and my address has changed from that of the testimony.
I novw live at 950 Paldiiny Strzet in apactnant 3, and
that is Pégkskill.

Q Do you have before you the testimony that you
vish to submit to the Atomic Tafety and Licensing
Board?

A (WITNESS TEASDALE) Yes, I do.

Q Do you have any additions or corrections to
the testimony?

A (WITNESS TEASDALE) I hava two short
additions.

Q If you will direct us to the paragraph so that
ve can follow along with you.

A (NITNESS TEARSDALFE) They are additions, they
Ar2 commeats on items that have occurrad since I have
submitted ny testimony.

Q What are those items?

A (WITNESS TEASDALE) One is ra2gariing the
evacuation plan, the addendum or the correction as it
is, as it ware, to> the evacuation plan. That now is to
send the children to their homes within the EPZ instead

Of ==
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JUDSE GLEASON: 1Is this the s>-zalled O'Rourke
plan?

WITNESS TEASDALE: Ya2s, it is regarding the
sc-callsad O'Rourke plan.

JUDGE GLEASON: Mr. O'Rourke's going to be
here and there are going to be a lot of questions for
hia about this plan.

(Laughtear,)

BY MS. POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)

Q What is your additional testimony about the
so-called 0'Rourke plan?

t (WITNESS TEASDALE) Okay. I object to that
addendum on the groinds that I may have difficulty
returning to that zon2 in an emergency, andi that
tharefore ay chili might be stranded there alone, since
no one but he and I live in our apartnent.

The 1ifficulties arise in, first of all,
notification since in Con Ed's publication, "Indian
Point Emerjyancy Planniny and You," it vas suggested that
telephone use be avoided. And T d2n't understand how I
would be notified by either the school or by my son if I
am to instcuct hin not to use the phena.

In addition, the second problem would be the
time from the point of notification to my actually

getting back into> the zone. I £fail to> see how -- T
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think I might have difficulties getting back into the
zone. I think that in a real emergency people mioht be
barred from the zone.

And in addition, it takes me now on a good day
to> get froa my home to work n2ar an hour, ani that is a
30-mile drive. So I think in an emergency it would
probably take a little more than that, since the roads
would have more cars on thenm.

So with -- between notification and actual
travel tim2, I fe2l that hz would b2 stranded there in
the apartasnt by hims21f.

JJUDGE PARIS:; Where do you work, M¥s.
Teasdala?

WITNESS TEASDALE: I work at International
Business Corporation.

JUDGE PARIS: Which is located where?

WITNESS TEASDALE: At 1133 da2stchestar Avenue
in Harrison.

BY MS. POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)

Q ¥s. Teasdale, will you tell the Eoard where
Harrison is locat2d in relation to Pe;kskill, since they
are not from the area?

: (WITNESS TEASDALE) Well, how about in
relationship to here?

JUDGE GLEASON: We're pretty familiar with

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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this area, especially this builiiaj.

(Laughter.)

AITNESS TEASDALEs Tt is east of White Plains,
and it takes me -- it took me about ten minutes to get
from whar2 I work to> here tonight.

¥S. POTTERFIELDs Would it be helpful if Ms.
Teasdals pointei that out on the map that we have?

JUDGE SHONs I 4don't think Harrison shows on
that map.

BY MS., POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)

Q With that aiditional. testimony, Mrs. Teasdale,
is your gqu2stion true and correct to the dest of your
knowledge and belief?

» (WITNESS TEASDALE) Yes, it is.

MS. POTTERFIELD: I move the admission into
evidence of the tastimony of Susan Teasial: as if reai.

JUDGE GLEASON: Why don‘'t we hold her
testimony and 30 o5n to> Ms. Dyer.

BY ¥S. POTTERFIELDs (Resuming)

Q ¥rs. Dyar, will you state your name and
address for the racord.

A (NITNESS DYER) Yes. My name is Theodora Dyer
ani I live at S5 Ma2mory Lane, Croton-on-Huison.

Q Do you have before vyou the tastimony you wish

to submit to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Roard?
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) (WITNESS DYER) Yes, I do.
Q Do you have any additions or corrections to
that testimony?
A (JITNESS DYER) No, I don‘t.
Q Is the testimony true and correct to the best
of your knd>wl2ije and belief?
A (VITNESS DYER) VYes.
¥S. POTTERFIELD: I move the admission into
evidence of the testimony of Theodora Dyer as if read.
JUDGE GLEASON: All right. We will hold that
one, too. Do ¥rs. Sheer.
BY ™S, POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)
Q Mrs. Sheer, will you state your name and
address for the racord.
A (WITNESS SHEER) My name is Nancy Sheer. I
live on Mount Airy Road in Croton-on-FHudson.
Q Do you have before you thz ta2stimony you wish
to submit ba2fore the Atomic Safety and Licensing Roard?
A (WITNESS SHEER) Only minor changes. One,
that my daaghter now attends the high schosl; and my son
now attends Peir Gynt Courtland Middle School. And I
would also like to> comment, saying that I work
approximately five miles south of White Plains in
Eastchestar, whizh puts me on a good day at about 45

minutes conmute minimunm.
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If under the so-called O°'Rourke plan my
childran w2re s2nt home, I honestly wouldn't know what
would happen. I mean, they wouid be alone and I would
suspect in a serious emergency ve would be barred from
the area., I know that is specalation, but plans are
speculation.

Q Mrs. Sh22r, as T unisrstand your additions,
then, you wish to add to the third sentence of your
testimony, "I teach handicapped children in Eastchester,
New York, a distance of 25 miles from my residence,
vhich is a 4S5-minute commute”™; is that correct?

B (NITNESS SHEER) Yes.

Q And in the first numbered paragraph in your
testimnny, that preseatly your daujhtar is attending
Croton-Ha mon High School and you son is attending Pier
Gynt Courtland?

A (WITNESS SHEER) VYes.

Q And are there any other additions or
corrections you want to make?

B (WITNESS SHEER) VNo.

Q With those additions and corrections, is your
testimony tru2 ani ccorrect to the best of your knowledge
and belief?

L] (WITNESS SHEER) Yes.

¥S. POTIERFIELDs I move the admission into
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evidence of the testimony of Nancy Sheer as if read.
JUDGE GLEASON: All right. Let's hol! that
and go to Ms. Bulleit.
BY ¥S. POTTERFIELD: (Resuming)

Q Mrs. Bulleit, would you state your name and
adiress for the racord.

A (WITNESS BULLEIT) Macy Bulla2it, ani my
address is Briggs Lane, Croton-on-Hudson.

Q Can yo>u s22 =22 now?

A (NITNESS BULLEIT) Yes.

Q De you have before you the testimony that you
vish to submit to the Atomic Safety and Licensina
Board?

A (WITNESS BULLEIT) VYes, I do.

Q D> you have any additions or corrections to
your testimony?

A (§ITNESS BULLEIT) Yes, I 45, Since I have
written this, I have had another child, so I have a five
month o2ld infant at home who is on a Healthdyne infant
apnea bradycardia monitor, who's not supposed to be
transported in a car unlecs the monitor is
battery-powered, which it is not., He is in the care of
3 register2d nurs2, who sometimes has a car with her and
sometimes cannot have a car with her.

So th2r2 is every possibility that 2ither of
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my two children will be stranded in my hous2 with a
nurse, with no wvay to get anywhere. My son cannot go on
a bus because the monitor won't function unless it is
plugged in. And if she did have her car my daughter
co2uld probably wat-h it to maka surs he was all right,
which she is literally not allowed to do. Her medical
insurance would ndot cover her putting my son in a car
unier thos2 conditions, because it is not medically
sound. So I don't know what she would do.

If she didn't have the car, she would have to
try to jet both children on a bus, providiag a bus
showed up, and she would have to try to manually monitor
hin. I suppos2, which isn't vary safe. If she 4id4 have
a car she would have to rely upon the nine year old to
vatch him while she was trying to drive out.

And there is a 50 percent chance she wouldn't
be able to get out anyway. I understand there is no
existing contract with th2 busing zompani2s to bus out
people like my children and their nurse.

Q SO you say in your testimony she; you're
referring to a registered nurse?

A (WITNESS BULLEIT) Yes, I'm referring to a
registered nurse. My son is in the care 9f the nurse.

Q0 With that additional information, is your

testimony tru2 anil corr2ct to the bast of your knowledge
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ani belief?
A (WITNESS BULLEIT) Yes.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: I move the admission into
evidence of the testimony of Mary Bulleit as if read.

JUDGE GLEASON: All right. 1Is th2r2 objection
to the testimony of the four witnesses?

MR. FARRELLY: Yes, ther2 ar2, Your Honor.
Con Edison has objected to the testimony of Ms. Teasdale
at page 13 of our motion, of ¥s. Dyer at pages 13 and
14, of Ms. Sheer at pages 15 and 16, and of ¥s. Bulleit
at pages 17 and 11.

MS. POTTERFIELD: Shall I aiiress those
objections first, before hearing from the Power
Authority?

JUDGE GLEASON: Whichever way you prefer.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: I suppose I prafer doing it
this way.

JUDGE GLEASON: all right.

MR. CZAJA: You don't want to hear from the
Power RAuthocity?

JUDGE GLEASON: She says she would prefer to
address those objections firste.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Taking the witnesses in
orier, the motion t> admit their testimony first. Con

Edison objects to the testimony of Sucan Teasdale
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becaus2 it is duplicative, and 1t do0es not allege
noncompliance with Nuclear Regulatory Commission and
FEMA guidelines, and dces not offer any specific offsite
emergency proceiuras.

The Board has heard my argument about this
before. MNrs. T2asdals is testifying about her
anticipateil reaction and her response in the event of an
accident at Indian Point, and that that makes her
testimony very material to the juestion of human
response in the event of an accident, as vell as tc the
contention regacrding the difficulty of evacuating
children in the event of an accident.

Turning to Con Ed's objection to the testimony
of Theodora Dyec, Con Eiison objests that Ms. Dyer's
testimony regarding the difficulty of reading the maps
io2s ndot allege a nonconformance of the maps with
NRC/FE¥A guidelines.

It is our contention, obviously, that if the
maps are difficult to reail than th2 public notifization
is inadeguate, since the public notification is intended
to notify the public. If the informaction is difficult
to understand, it doesn't notify th2 publiz ailegquately.

Con Ed goes on to object to Mrs. Dyers’
tastimony about h2r anticipated response to an emergency

on the grounds that it is duplicative. We are
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presenting these vitnesses as a panel because they do
have some similar concarns absut their response to an
accident, and so their testimony is no more duplicative
than the tastimdony of other witnesses who testify as a
panel.

¥rs. Sheer's testimony is objected to by Con
Edison because it 4oesn't all232 noncompliance with
NRC/FEMA guidelines. This testimony, as all of our
testimony, gives facts to the Board which are designed
to inform the Board about problems with th2 emergency
plans which make those plans inadegquate to ensure the
health ani safety of the community. And since that is
the overriding reguirement of the p.ans, it is our
contention that all of this testimony does indeed
aliress th2 ajeguacy of the plans in terms >f NRC
Juidelines.

Con Edison also goes on to object to the
testimony ba2c2us2 the ta2stimony about winding, narrow
and slippery roads is duplicative, as are comments about
the bus drivers and the failure of the sirens. It has
alvays been our position in these hearings that Parsons
Brinkerhof planners, and indeed the Board and indeed the
NRC, and particularly the Fed2ral Enerj2ncy Management
Agency, should consider the individual rcad conditions

in this ar23a; that their plans and their evacuation time
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estimates are unr2alistic because in fact they haven't
considered the pacticularly difficult roais around the
Indian Point area.

So we think this testimony is very important,
ani particalarly in tecas of th2 indiividual roais, about
which the testimony -- which the testimony describes.

JUDGE GLEASON: Could we hear from the Power
Authority, please.

MR. CZAJA: VYes, Judge.

In the case o9f Ms. Teasdale, we object to the
sentence baginning about nine lines from the bottom of
her testimdny: "I am sure that in an a2merjency of this
scale my sitter," et cetera. That sentencas we believe
lacks founiation and is speculative.

¥s. Dyer I have no objection to == oh, I'nm
sorry. In Ms. Dysr's case, y2s, I 10 have an
objection. The last page of her testimony, page 2, the
last sentence, the very last sentence, "and there are
thousands like me.” That is 2ither h2arsay or
speculative.

¥s. Shesr. On pige 2 of her testimony,
paragraph 5, the second sentence is speculative. The
sixth paragraph =--

JUDGE GLEASON: The santenc2 besinning, "Have

you not considered"™?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

10,101

MR. CZAJA: Yes.

The sixth paragraph, paragraph 6, numbered 6,
is hearsay.

JUDGE GLEASON: About her children making
jokes?

MR. CZAJA: PBut not only her chiliran, but
Croton children in general.

And pacragraph 8 we 1on't fe2l is probative of
any issue before the Board.

JUDGE GLEASCE: I can't hear you.

MR. CZAJA: On paragraph 8 we would object to
on relevance. It is not probativs on any issue befors
the Board, for the reasaons the Boari stated this
morning.

¥s. Bull2its There is a sentence that begins
about 19 lines from the bottom of the page, "If my chld
is in ballet schosl, I have bzen told by the teacher,"
and continuing on with the rest of that sentence we say
what she w2s toll by the teachar, constitutes hearsay.

And s<ipping over thre next sentence, the
portion of her testimony starting with "It is the
cesponsibility of Con Edison™ through the ra2mainder of
that paragraph ve believe should be stricken. It lacks
foundaticn and is not relevant, and it is conclusory.

L K

« POTTERFIELD: Have you finished, ¥r.
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Czaja?

2. CZAJA: VYes, I have.

JUDGE GLEASON: Go ahead, Ms. Potterfield.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Judge, I won't address all
of the Powar Authority's objections. I will say that,
with regard to the testimony of Mrs. Sheer about her
children's attitude toward the sirens, I suggest that
although that is hearsay that it has got a particular
indicia of reliability in that it is the child's mother
talking. But T jon't have any comment to make about ¥s.
Sheer's testimony about other Croton children.

With regard t> the sbjection of the Power
Authority to ¥s. Bulleit's testimony that it is the
responsibility of Con Edison and they have not dealt
with it suzcessfully, I stronjly jusstion tha2ir right to
jeopardize so many lives in the first place, let alone
be so cavalier abdout what they will do if something goes
vrong. That testimony is not irrelavant. It is very
relevant to contention 3.4, which has to do with the
reliability of th2 Licens22s to notify th2 puhlic and to
cacrry out their responsibilities in the event of an
accident.

JUDGE GLEASON: Is that it, ¥Ys. Potterfield?

9S. POTTERFIELD: Yes, thank you, Judge.

(Board conferring.)
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JUDGE GLEASON:; We find ourselves with a
situation here wvhich we are not certain we can apply to
the testimony, Ms. Potterfield, but you're going to have
to bear with us. With think that the testimony of the
four witnesses is really generally very immaterial and
should be 2xcluded.

de are ¢illing t> r2ceiv2 tastimony from the
vitnesses, if it is there, and it is there in a couple
of cas2s, talking about tha2ir receipt or lack of receipt
of the information pamphlet, and also their not being
able to hear the sirens when those sirens were tested or
blown 5n >5c-casions.

Bat other than those two factual areas, the
rest of the statements have to be excluded and the
motions of tha Licens2es will be grant=24 to that
extent.

MS. POTTERFIELD: I need to know the basis for
granting the mnotions.

JUDGE GLEASON: I've already told you the
basis for it. It is immaterial. It is not of
sufficient probative value that it should be in this
record, ani that is the basis for it.

4S. POTTERFIELD: Yes, sir, and that goes to
the testimony of parents who iniicate that thair

particular situaticns about them and their children are
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not adiressed ajaguataly in the emergency plans?

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes, it goes to them as far as
thay are ra2prasanting four single parants in the EPZ.

¥S. POTTERFIELDs And it also goes to these
witness2s' lescriotions of the roais which they have to
drive every day and which are evacuation routes in the
plan?

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: And the basis for your
exc-luding this testiaony is on the ground that the
testimony is not material to the issues or to the
Commission gu=stions?

JUDGE GLEASON: That's right, that is
cocrrect.

If you would prefer, in light of that ruling,
to have tha2se individuals read their statements into the
record as limited app2arances, we wouli grant that time
at this time, But that is up to you as to how you want
to proceed,

¥S. POTTERFIELD: I request permission for a
recess so I can discuss this with the other
Intervano :.

JUDGE GLEASONs All right. We will take a
five-minut2 c2c2ss.

(Recess.)
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JUDGE GLEASON:; Ms. Potterfield, could I
sujgest you proce2d with your next witnesses and have
these witnesses step aside?

MS. POTTERFIELD: If you could just give me
one more minute, Judge Gleason.

JUDGE GLERSON: All right.

(Pause.)

MS. POTTERFIELD: Juige Gleason, perhaps I had
better let the other Intervenor groups speak for
tha2mselves. W2 =an't se22m to rsach an agreement among
ourselves on this.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, there isn't anything to
be said. The only question is whether the witresses
will be given an opportunity to read their testimony as
linited appearancas or if they wantazd to have the
statements relating to those factual areas in the
record.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: I think w2 uniecrstand the
issues, Juige.

JUDGE GLEASON: What I suggest is that we have
the vitnesses step aside and go on with your next
witness, s> at least #2 can concluia the rast of the
schedule, and then we can come back t2 it.

MS. POTTERFIELD:s Yes, sir, Judge. Rut that

is part of the issue, is whether or not we go on with
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our next witness, since the Board's ruling undermines,
as I said yesterday, the basic purpose for the
participation in these hearings by the Intervenors. And
th2 guastion that is beiny d=bated now is not whether or
not to let these parents read their statements into the
record, but whether or not there is any point for their
pacticipation.

JUDGE GLEASON: Are the rest of the witnesses
that ve have here sponsora2d by Pareats?

MS. RODRIGUEZ: Yes,

JUDGE SLEASON: The rest of the witnesses for
tonight?

¥S. RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

MR. BRANDENBURG: Mr. Chairman, there's no
motion peniing against the next witness.

JUDGE GLEASON: I understand that, but thevy
are discussing a iifferent part of this problenm.

(Pause.)

JUDGE SLEASON: ¥s. Potterfield, the next twe
vitnesses, according to our records, are sponsored by
WBCA and ndot Parents, and ther2fore I think we ought to
proceed with tham, unless the Parents have something to
do with the testimony of those witnesses.

MS. RODRIGUEZ: Your Honor, the r2ason for all

of our discussion over here is that we are really guite
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stymied by your decision, by the Boari's ia2-ision, not
to accept the testimony of these four witnesses. For
over a year ani1 a half now, Parents Concern2i About
Indian Point has been involved in these hearings. We
ar2 a group of non-lawyers, people who have never
participated in hearings before, but wvere moved to
becone Intervenors by our feelings of conscience and cur
concerns ani the concerns that vwe f21t voiced by cur
neighbors and members of our community.

Knowing that we were not scientists or people
trainel to pra2sant 3 very technical case, but whose
expertise lies in the area of raising children, of
living wvith people, of being familiar with our
community, the roads, et cetera, schools, the senior
citizens center and what-not, we felt that we could help
the NRC ansver its juestions by preseating tha vary
people who we knew -- and I don't mean "know" in the
sense that you know people as very close friends, but
vho we knew existed in the area, by trying to contact
them, who would b2 willing to come before this Roard and
help ansvar the juestions and halp the NRC fulfil its
own regulations.

We are very upset, because we really don't
know where to go from here, guite frankly. W2 fa2el that

this testimony is vital, because, as I said, vwe are not

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW., WASHINGTON, U.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

8

24

25

10,108

experts as such, as scientists or lawyers or
psychiatrists, but we know our own situations.

We ar2 not trying t> be sniia2 by presenting
people to talk about their streets or their children or
their neighbors. We are actually being very sincere.

I think als> that our participation in these
hearings has even helped the situation to some extent.
It has been diffi-ult, not only bec-ausz it is juite an
emotional issue within the EPZ, but because when we
began most of us did not even know what the word
contentinn meant. #e didn't ino>w whit an Intarvenor
was, we didn't know what discovery was. We did not know
what was involved in gatheriny testimony.

de really did it by feel ani learnt as we went
along, and ve feel as if we are between the devil and
the deep blue s=23 right now, with our four pedple and
with the rast of the case.

I speak for parents. I don't speak for the
rest of the Intervenors. And that is why w2 have not
told you what we intend to do. That is why we have not
told Ms. Pottarfi=l1 what to io about these four women
cisht now. And I don't know if we can come to a
decision tonight.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, ¥s. Roirijuez, I really

don't know precisely how to respond to you. Sometimes I
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am sure this Board appears, certainly the Chairman
appears, as a rather unfeeling individual who just waves
some kind 5f a scythe up here, naking rulinzs that ares
cavalier and non-emotional and non-obiective, designed
to accomplish some strange objective that isn't within
your particular knowledge or those of your associates.

And all I can say is that any such impression
is unfortuaately -- it is unfortunate that it is there,
but it is, unfortunately, it is not true. Our
responsibility is to consider relevant and probative
evidence at a hesaring, at an adjudiczatory hearing.

As I indicated this morning -- I presume you
wer2 har2 at ths osutsat, but perhaps you waren't -- it
is not that we as a Board 40 not consider the testimony,
the feelings of these people, important as individuals.
It is just that they cannot be construed and w#ould not
be construed in any licensing case that I know of ocf the
Nuclear Rajulatory Commission as probative, because all
thay do in essenc2, in that view, is represent their own
particular judgment as four individuals, and they do not
in that s2nse rapr2sent 1 signifizant body of opinion
wvhich then becomes a probative matter in these hearinas
if it were presentei that way.

Now, #what we have attempted to 3o == and let

me say, let me hasten to say, that I think that your
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pr2senc2 ia these2 h2arinjys has bean ha2lpful, I agree
with you. And I think in that sense it would be
unfortunate if you would disappear.

That is a dscision, of course, that you would
have, you and your associates, would have to make. 3But
I want to . “sure you that we approach the
responsibilities that we have in a very, very scrious
manner. There is no one, none cf the three of us, that
have any pra2dilaction towards r2commeniations that wve
are going to make, and we depend on probative testimony
and the record, filliang out the record in a responsive
way to make those recommendations, ani that is all we
can do.

If you have traveled, as apparently you have,
on a cours2 that was different than that in bringing
people here to give testimony, and then f.i.d.ing that
their tastinaony is not ba2ing receiv2di, I z2rtainly can
understand your feeling of disappointment. But I think
you have had access to the advice of an attorn~y. You
have had an opportunity to associate with other
representatives who are members of the bar, and they
cecrtainly have th2 ability toc advis2 you ani should have
advised you, if you had asked for their assistance, as
to whether testimony is going to be considered s>r might

not be considered as probativa and matasrial.
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So I don't know where this leaves us. I just
think that all I =an say is I anderstani what you are
saying. I hope that you wouli understand what I*m
saying. And I'm sorry that those things don°'t
necessarily meet.

dhat we will do is .o ask the witnesses to
sta2p aside, and yd5u can then -- Ms. Holt, do you want to
say something?

¥S. HOLT: Yes, I would like to.

I anm trying to understand a piece of logic
here. I think that when you make your recommendations
t> the Connission about th2 workability of the emergency
plans, my understanding is that you will =-- your views
at that tine will be based on the testimony you've
heard.

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes. Let's get back to the
workability, because that is not a wori that I would
necessarily concur in.

MS. HOLT: However you frame your
recommendations about the emercency plans and their
compliance with the regulations --

JUDGE GLEASON: We would have to frame them in
th2 terms in which the Commission has asked us.

¥S. FIOLTs If w2 wer2 to> hypothasiza for a

moment that the evacuation time estimates would not be
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accurate because >f the failure of parents to follow
either the J'Rourke plan or, in the case of a
fast-moving accidant, the altarnative plan, which was
the original plan, what T wouldi like some clarification
on is, how would you get that information?

How -an the Parents, who by the way represent
a mailing list of 700, how could they present evidence
to you that would tell you that the evacuation times
would not work because of all of thess strony feelings
about parents =-- are you telling them that the only way
that they could present that information to you would
lhlave b2en to have somehow performed a study or hired
somebody to perform a study?

Rce y>u als> saying to tham that you refuse to
accept the notion that even if the small representative
sanple >f parents fzels the way that parents that have
testified or would like to testify fe21l, that that won't
have an effect on the plan?

I mean, I just don't understand.

JUDSE GLEASONs ¥s. Holt, I think we're
Jettiny off on 1 plan2 with our discussion here which I
would prei-r not to get onto, because I am not really
g2ing t5> g2t into an argumentative format with you and
l1iscussion with you.

MS. HOLTs Put I think that is why there is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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trouble deciding what to do.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, I tried to explain to
the best of my ability what our objective is and what wve
ha2 hoped to get, and what kind of evidencs would be
helpful. Really, you are the people, or part of the
people, that in effact stinulated this whole process
that we ar2 engag2d in right now.

I am sure that if one listened to the
Licensses Sne wouli hava to conzlui2 that they would say
trat they are sorry c¢his t-oing ever happened, they would
rather it never happened. But they are here and they
are forced to present certain information in certain
testimony because the Commission has directed that this
thing b2 1loo0k=1 at.

Now, it is our job to evaluite the evidence
put before us by the parties. As one 2f those parties,
it is your job to put together eviisnzs that is
probative and that is material and that is meaningful in
tha sense that it really, in your terms, ftepresents the
parents, if you will, of the particular comaunities
you ‘re talking about.

That is not carried out by Jjust four or fives
or six or seven or eicht parents coming here and sayino,
we don't like the plan, it is not workable, the streets

ar2 congested, all of those kinds of things. It is 3Jjust
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not.

#e have had testimony here about the
workability of th2 esvacuation plan. Yasterdiay we had
testimony that was very valuable. Now, whether it's
3o0ing t> b2 that valuablz that it's g2ing to make us
recommend something, I'm not in a position to say now,
because we have to> wait until all the testimony is in
an]l evaluate it.

But really, I think this is as far as I can go
in discussing this thing on the record with you, and I
ER&lly ==

MS. HOLT: I won't argue. I would just like
to make on2 last comment and then I will shut upe.

JUDGE GLEASON: All right, co ahead.

¥S. HOLT: You are suppos2d to b2 conducting
an investigation and I would propose tc you that if you
will not accept the testimony 3iven t> you in this
fashion by the parents group that I think that you
should fijure out scm2 other wiy to investigate how
parents will respond, and therefore whether the
evacuation time estimates are correct.

Maybs you should suggest that th2 Staff should
commission a study of the par2nts of the four-mile
zone. PBut if the way the rarents have found to give you

the testinony is not acceptable, you nevertheless have

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
440 FIRST ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-3300



10

1"

12

13

14

1§

16

17

18

19

21

N

24

10,115

the responsibility to know how parents will respond, and
I jJuess you will have to find another way to investigate
it.

JUDGE GLEASONs Well, that is always 2
possibility, Ms. Holt. And as we review the testimony
and as we weigh it in effect to see the adequacy cof the
record, we #ill have to mnake a jet2rmination as to
whether that record is adequate enough for us to make
recommendations or whather we would make recommendations
with an inadeguate record, or whether we should do
sonmething about making the record more adeguate.

8ut w2 c-2rtainly can't 45 that tonigzht.

JUDGE PARISs Lest this discussion in the
record mak2 it app2ar that all Parants’ or even most of
Parents' witnesses' testimony has been struck, I would
like to siaply observe that Parents had a number of
witnesses 2arlier today whose testimony was allowed in
and vwas considered probative by the Becard. So you are
not battiny z2ro by any means.

JUDGE GLEASON: I think that we ought to, if
Yyou cannot make up your mind what ysou want to 40 with
respect to these witnesses, have them step aside and we
can go on with th2 remaining witnesses, and then you can
ajvise us, ¥s. Ro1driguez, what you would like to 40 with

respect to them. Is that all right?
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MS. RODRIGUEZ: Yes.
JUDGE GLEASON: Thank you, ladies.
(Witnesses 2xcused.)
JUDGE GLEASON: Ms., Potterfield?
¥S. POTTERFIELD: I beliave the n2xt vitness
is Chief Shnakenberge. I°'ve had a message from Ms.
Flaishar t21liny n2 that Chief Shnakenbery won't be able
to appear.
{Pause.)
¥S. POTTERFIELD: We would c=all Marie Tompkins
to the stand.
(Witness sworn.)
Whereupon,
MARIE TOMPKINS,
called as 3 witn2ss by counsel for Intarvenor NYPIRG,
having first been duly swvorn by the Chairman, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIFECT EXAMINATION

BY ¥S. POTTERFIELD:

Q Would you state your name and address for the
record.
A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) Yes. Marie Tompkins,

Recsetown Road, Tompkins Cove, New York.
Q Do you have tefore you, ¥s. Tompkins, a copy

2€f the testimony you wish to present befors the Atomic
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Safety and Licensing Board?

A (WITNESS TOMPXINS) Yes, I 1o.

Q Do you have any additions cor corrections to
that testinony?

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) Merely that aftar this
letter was written, a month ago there was the lig
blizzard ~f the y=2ar and I have some more horror
statistics of the moveability or the impassibility of
our roads in snowstorms.

Q And 315 you hav2 any other aidition to make to
your testimony?

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) Well, just those. To
inzlud2 an ar2a vary close to these roads where 100
families live around a lake with one access and exit the
same gaite, that was absolutely impassable and the
abandonad c-ars on these roads, as well as 200 abandoned
cars on Palisades Parkway very close by.

This of course nacessitatad the c-losing of the
Palisaies.

Q With that additional testimony, is your
testimony true and correct to the bast of your knowledjze
and belief?

A (WITVESS TOMPKINS) VYes.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: T mdove the adamissicn into

evidence 2f the ta2stimony of ¥arie Tomnpkine as if read.
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JUDSE GLEASON: Is thesra2 objection?
(No response.)
JUDGE GLEASON: Hearing non2, th2 tastimony
will be received into evidence and bound into the record
as if reai.

(The document referred tec, the prepared
testimony of ¥s. Tompkins, received in evidence,

followss:)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Marie R, Tomkins
Rosetown lload
Tomkins Zove, N.Y.

Y7

I live in Tomkins Cove where I have a very good view
of the malignancy structured directly across the river at
Indian Point. Our srea is 21most a museum of American hevolu-
tionary history, by the way, and I wonder: =-- How would the
colonial patriots who lived here and went to war against a
kingdom threatenins their pights view today's residents who
meekly tolerate a utility "kinpdom" which threatens their
lives, and furthermore makes them nay for this outrage? With

nity and eontemt, I should imarine,
’ >

It is nresosterous to intelligently consider the
nossibility of 2 suceesssful exodus of the menanced areas of
Boekland County if an aeeident oceurs at Indian Point. If
it sh~vld hap-en during a blizzard such as last January's, or
even durine an ordinar— winter snowstorm, evacuation from

most of Tomkins fove, for exam-le, would be literally impos-

sible., Rosetown "sad, where I live, ic a narrow, twisting
hilly eontry road, and at its widest »oint of 17 ft. two

aaps eannot nass around 2 curve unless one backs into a
driveway to allow room for the other. Buckberg Mountain road,
» also stee» and ecurvine, has an elevation of 1000 ft., and
Lavender Lane is even hisher and much narrower. Iy own
driveway is 500 ft. long and almost straight up, and there
are othar nlacec alonr Rosetown ioad with even more unmanage-
able arnsroaches, TYE3E ROADS ATD DRIVEJAYS MUST Bs PLOWED
111D SANDED before any automebile eculd begin to nove. 1If
people nanicked and attemnted futilely to escane, it is not

difficult to nrojeet the resulting chaos and icy wreckages.
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MS. POTTERFIELD: The witness is available for
cross-examination.

-
o

“R. CZAJA: I have no gquestions, Judge.
CROSS-EXAMINATION ON BEHALF
OF LICENSEE CONSOLIDATED EDISON
BY MR, BRANDENBURG:
“rs. Tompkins, I believe you were sitting in

th2 room 2arlier when Mrs. Cormican testified that she

wvent to the White Plains Public Library and reviewed the

Indian Point radioslogical emergency preparedness plan,

which is a1 jJocument of some thickness in te2rms of the
thickness of the volumes and so forth, the multi-volume
plan.

Have yo20 -=- and I'm diistinguishing now
the plan on the one nd the pamphlet on the
Have you raviawa21i h t or th Indian Point

TNE No. Earlier I

adare that ian zconn2:-tion with
plan th

the amount of time that would be
residents, all of the residents

around the

plant, whizh
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for thosa parsons to 2vacuate from the ten-mile zcone?

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) Are we talking about fair
veather or winter blizzards?

Q Well, actually the estimates included both,
but my initial gquestion was ~--

A (NITNESS TOMPKINS) An average, or blizza®d,
>r the fair day, because it would be 31 tremendous
difference with our records.

Q I guess my 3uestion is wheth2r you have any
avareness that the planning process for the Indian Point
site incluied as part of it estimates that were prepared
by a professional organization as to the l2n3gth of tinme
that would be required for people to move from the zone
to outsides the zone.

B (WITNESS TOMPKINS) No, I haven't read that.
Is that what you're asking me, if I've read it?

Q W21l, actually I havas mov2d away €from whether
you have actually read that portion of the plan. I'm
just askiny wheth2r you have any general awareness from
conversations with others, from goveranment officials or
from any source, as to whether or not the plan has
provisions in it for 2stimating the amount of time that
it would take people to evacuite the area.

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) No. The people in a

position t> be familiar with traffic contro>l and road

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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conditions that I have talked to talk about equipment,
plowiny ani sandinjy and th2 time n2cessary for all of
this before your evacuation could begin. I don't know
if that was included in your Indian Point figures.

) dell, actually ny guastion r2latas to the
estimates made cf the time it would take, the number of
hours it wdouli taks to move from a point in the zone to
a 4istance outside the zone.

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) The entire population?

Q Yes. Ar2 you aware that such estimates wver:
made in connection with the planning process?

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) Yes, I believe I have
heard that it has been done, but I don't know what they
are, no.

Q Now, 19 youv have any understanding as to
whether or not the estimates that were made mcdeled the
roadvay system within the area, including the area
you're most familiar with in 3ockland County, on an
as-is basis? By that I mean that the estimates included
th2 windinj ro5ais and the narrow roais, ani so forth and
SO on.

Are you awvare that those were considered in
connection with preparing the estimatss for the amount
of time that would be reguired to evacuate the zone?

A (WITNESS TOMPKINS) I should they must have

been
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if they included blocked roads.

MR. BRANDENBURG: I have no further questions,
Mr. Chairman.

JUDGE GLEASON: Any redirect?

MS. POTTERFIELD: No redirect, Your Honor.

JUDGE GLEASON: Thank you, Mrs. Tompkins. We
appreciate your testimony.

(Witness excusei.)

MS. POTTERFIELD: The Intervenors call Cleland
Conklin.

JUDGE GLEASONs Is this a change, ¥s.
Potterfieli?

¥S. POTTERFIELDs On the schedule that is
1ated March 14th, Judje Gleason, Mr. Conklin was
originally typed in under "Thursday", but there was 2a
note §ayin; that he would appear on Wednesday evening.
Is that on your z=opy?

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes, go ahead.

JUDGE PARIS: What is the2 number of his
testimony?

MS. POTIERFIELD: That's number 98,

¥R. CZAJA: That's not on my schedule.

YR. ERANDENBURG: That's not on my schedule.

JUDGE GLEASON: There is a note on the

schedule.
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JUDGE SHON: There was a handwritten note on
my schedula.

¥R. CZAJA: It's not on mine.

YR. BRANDENBURG: 1It's not on mine, ¥r.
Chairman.

MR. HASSELLs The Staff does have it on its
SOpYe.

JUDGE GLEASON: You 40 not have a schedule on
yours that says under 98, unda2r "Thursday, March 17¢th"

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE SLEASON: Why don't you take a lock at
the testimony and see if it's going to present any
problem to you.

MR KXAPLAN: I see that CTon Edison has made an
objection t> the tastimony, s> I assume that they are
ready for it. Their objection appears on page 16,

JUDGE GLEASONg¢ It is just 2 question of when
they are ready. Let®s give them a few minutes and take
a look, because it is very short testimony and I don"'t
se2 why thay can't reai that in two minutes.

They have shown me their copy, ¥s.
Potterfi=sll, of their March 14th communication from you
and it does not have that notice on it which is

indicated sn the RBRoard‘'s copye.
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¥S. POTTERFIELD: Yes, and I believe that I
apologize for what must have been a1 clerical error.
YR. CZAJA: It is Jjust this one page of
testimony?
MS. POTTERFIELD: That's all.
(Pause.)
M. CZAJA: 1It's fina with n2,
MR. BRANDENBURG: It's fine with me also.
JUDGE GLEASON:s Would you take the stand, Mr.
Conklin, please.
(Witness sworn.)
Whereupon,
CLELAND S. CONKLIN,
called as a witness by counsel for Intervenor NYPIRG,
having first been duly sworn by the Chairman, wvas
eximin2d and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
8Y ¥S. POTTERFIELDs
Q Mr. Conklin, would you state your name and
addiress for the ra2cori.
A (WITNESS CONKLIN) Cleland S. Conklin, 657
Gilbert Av2nuz, P2arl Rivar, Naw York.
Q Do you have tefore you or in your ccat pocket
a1 copy of the tastimony you wish to submit before the

ARtomic Safety and Licensing Board?
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A (WITNESS CONKLIN) Yes, I do.
Q D> you have any additions or corrects to that
testimony?
L) (WITNESS CONKLIN) N5, I do not.
Q Is it true and corr2ct to the best of your
knovledge and belief?
i (WITNESS CONKLIN) To the best of my knowledge
it is true and correct.
MS. POTTERFIELD: I move the admission into
evidence of the testimony of Cleland CTonklin as if
read.
JUDGE GLEASON: 1Is there objection?
MR. BRANDENBURG: Con Ediscn did object, MNr.
Chairman, 5n paje 16 of our mdtion, andi th2 basis vas
~he lack of a reference to noncompliance with KFC
regulations.
Fhe tastimony states it r2lates tc contentions
3.1 and 3.2.
¥S. POTTERFIELD: Judge Gleason, the testimony
concerns the inability of the witness to hear a siren.
It concerns thes witness' opinion about his response in
an emerjgency. He testifies about his experience as a
tormer volunteer fireman.
And T sabnit that it is relsvant to

contentions 3.1 and 3.2.
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JUDGE GLEASON:; The Poard will allow the

testimony to come in.

(The documen’. referred to, the prepared

testimony of ¥Yre.

Zonklin, received in evidance, follows:)
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JUDGE GLEASON: Cross-examination?

YR CZAJR: I have no questions.

MR. BRANDENRBURG: Con Edison has no guestions,
Mr. Chairman.

JUDGE GLEASON: You have no guestions?

ME. BRANDENBURG: No.

(Board conferring.)

JUDSE SLEASONs Any redirect?

MS. POTTERFIELDs I 1o have some actually,
Judge Gleason. Will T be permitted to?

¥MR. CZAJAs Judge, there was no cross. With
all respect, there was nd Crosse.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, I guess you can't do any
redirect on that lasirs.

We appraciate your testimony. Thank you very
much.

(Witness excused.)

JUDGE GLEASON: I might say, and I should say.
I think, that I moved a little fast without consulting
with my colleagues. Thers was concarn that some of his
statements vere vary much of the hearsay cateqory, and
that following a consistent pattern they would have been
excluded frcom the rescori.

I felt that at least he did represent in his

position some diffarent responsibilities, on which he
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could talk about sirens and about moving people, and it
vas on that basis that we decided to let it in for
vhatever it was worth.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Is Amy Kriveloff in the
audience?

(No response.)

MS. POTTERFIELD: Your Honor, it appears that
Ms. Kriveloff, our last scheduled witness for this
eveniny, is not present. There is another witness in
the audience, hovever, who was scheduled for the last
part of Tuesday, March 22nd, which is our last morninc.
Ani1 althoujyh I realize it is an inconvaniance, T woulid
request permission to call No. 85, Raymond Bowles, to
ths stand since he is here, so that we can have his
testimony.

JUDGE GLEASON: HM"s. Potterfield, what about
Bela and Inga Cs2h?

MS. POTTERFIELD: They were scheduled to
pre2sent a limited appearance statement.

JUDGE GLEASON: I see. RAre they here?

¥S. POTIERFIELD: Apparently note.

JUDGE GLEASON:; Would you call your other
vitness, then.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: ¥r. Raymond Bowles.

(Paus2.)
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JUDGE GLEASON: I should ask if that is
acceptable to the Licensees. It is only three pages.
Why don't you take a fewv minutes.

JUDGE SHON: MNs. Pottarfia2ll, 1o you intend
ultimately to present Ms. Xriveloff's testimony?

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Juijze Shon, I have not
received any message about why Ms. Kriveloff is not here
and I -an't ra2pr2sa2nt to the Board whather or not she
will appear.

I appreciate the Board's earlier offer that if
ve had additional time we might be able to take others
out of order. I just simply don't know why she is not

hare.

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY INC
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JUDGE SHON: Thank you.

(Pausa.)

YR. CZAJA: Judge, I have read the testimony.
As far as I am concerned, the witness can take the stand
and ve do have a motion to strike portions of his
testimony.

JUDGE GLEASON: We will swvear him in first.
Whereupon,

RAYMOND BOWLES
vas called as a wvitness by counsel for NYPIRG and,
having been duly sworn by the Chairman, was examined and
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

3Y MS. POTTERFIELD:

Q Would you state your name and address for the
ctecord?
A (WITNESS BOWLES) My name is Raymond Bowles.

I live at 8 Stillman Lane, Pocantico Hills, New York.
Q ¥r. Bowles, do you have before ysu the
testimony that you wish to present before the Atonmic

Safety ani Licensing Board.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes, I do.

Q Do you have any additions cor corrections to
that tastinony?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Only that in the interim

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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time since I wrote2 this, when I rafer to th2 lack of
information given to the personnel at the school at
which I am employed and which my attend, to this date
still no information has ever been received by any
member of the staff.

Q And that is the staff at the -~

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Pocantico Hills Central

Q Any othar aiiitions or corra2ctions?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) No, that's it.

0 With that addition, is your testimony true and
correct to the best of your information ani belief?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes, it is.

¥S. POTIERFIELD:s I move the admission into
evidence of the testimony of Raymond Bowles as if read.

JUDGE GLEASON: 1Is ther2 objsction?

MR. BRANDENBURG: Mr. Chairman, Con Edison
object2d t> one passage and I believe Mr. Czaja has
olLjected to some additional ones.

JUDGE SLEASON: Do you want to go first?

ME. BRANDENBURG: I just might mention the
particular passage ve oSbjected to starts four lines up
from the bottom of page two and continues on to the end
>f that pacagjgraph 5n paj2 thra2a2, The entire passage

ralates to real estate values and our motion

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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respectfully submits to the Board that that is not an
issue that is within the scop2 of this proceeiing.

¥S. POTTERFIELDs May I %e heard, Judge
Gl2ason?

JUDGE GLEASONs: Yes, go ahead, Yiss
Potterfield.

MS. POTTERFIELDs It is true, concededly, that
this vitness' testimony overlaps Questions 3 and 4 with
Question 6, relating to economic consegquences. We would
ask that his testimony be heard now subject to further
connection up whe2n th2 sther Juestion 5 tastimony is
presented.

MR. BRANDENBURG:s If I can respond, that is in
their argument. I think, ¥r. Chairman --

JUDGE GLEASON: 1It's nice to have a new
argument at this time 2f night, I will tell yocu that.

(Laughter)

YR. BRANDENBURGS: Question 5 inguires what are
the costs 2f shutting down the unit. If we were to
accept for the moment this witness' premise as accurate,
he has addressed the cost of not shutting down the unit
-=- that is to say, permitting the unit to keep running.
So it is clearly not within the scope of Juestion 6
either.

JUDGSE GLEASON: Presumably it wouli have an

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

10,133

impact on values, but let's not argue that far.

fr. Czaja, what's yosur objection?

“R. CZAJA: My first objection would start on
the first page, the second full paragraph, the fourth
line, the sentence that begins "Living just one-eighth
9f a mile™ ani continuing through the first line of the
second page, "influence the evacuation.”

Our grounds for that is that that portion of
th2 testimony consists of MNr. Fow1e§ feselings and
attitudes on the ten-mile EPZ, which is not relative or
probative of any issue before the Board.

Picking up, we continue to object to the
second page, starting on the first line, "as someone”.

JUCGE GLEASON: Excuses me. Where are you?

MR. CZAJA: The second page of the testimony.

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes, you are continuing.

MR. CZAJA: I am continuing to object on a
different ground, though, starting with "as someone” and
continuing to absut sa2ven lin2s up from the bottom of
the next paragraph, through "were evacuated.” That I
would object to on the grounds that it is hearsay,
speculativ2 and zconclusorye.

That next sentence, I have no objection to
®"Lastly, there are a number of children."™ That sentence

I 4on't object toe. That is within his scope of proper

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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testimony.

But then picking up with the sentence after
that, I would object to the remainder of the paragraph
starting vith "again, no accounting"™ on the grounds of
hearsay.

JUDGE GLEASON: Excuse me. Where are you
starting -- the last paragraph? ©Oh, I see it.

YR. CZAJA: "Again, no accountiny™ and
continuings

JUDGE SLEASON: Okaye.

MR. CZAJA: And then picking up with the next
paragraph I would object to the remainder of the
testimony.

JUDGE GLEASON: What is the basis for your
objection on the sentence beginning with "Again, no
accounting has be2n made™?

MR. CZAJA: On the basis of the testimony, as
presenta2d to us, Judge. It is without foundaticn and it
is hearsay. I don't know the sources of this witness's
conclusions.

JUDGE GLEASON: DJkay. I Jjust wanted to find
out.

MRe CZAJA: And then the real estate broker
material starting on the last paragraph on the second

page througzh the remnainizar of the tastimony. I would

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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object on Mr. Brandenburg’'s ground and alsc on the
ground that it is also hearsay.

JUDGE GLEASON: All right., Miss Potterfield?

MS. POTTERFIELD: Picking up with the Power
Authority's objection to most of the sacond paragraph on
paje on2, I submit that the s2ntence beginning, the
portion of the testimony beginning with the sentence
five lines from the bottom, "I have never received any
instructions or information from Westchester County or
any governmental agency with regard to protecting my
family fromn a nuclear accident. Th2 assumption of the
plan seems to be that for evacuation purposes we do not
exist and will not influence the evacuation."

T'hat portion of the testimony clearl_ is
relevant. Without addressing the following sentence,
"As someon2 so close to> the ta2n-mils cutoff I assure you
many of us plan t> evacuate.”™ I submit that the
remainder of lines one through twelve on page two are
not hearsay, speculativ2 or whatevar c-o is --
conclusory.

H2 says my knowledge of the roads near the
border of the EPZ leaids me to believe that massive
traffic jams would result at the fringes of the EPZ.
That is based upon his own personal knowlezije.

Furthernore, I am outragedi that although there

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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are 54 students from Pocantico Hills who attend the
Briarcliff High School, which falls within the EP7, none
of the parants of these youngsters have ever been
informed of an evacuation plan.

¥r. Bowles has testified that h2 is an
employee of the Pocantico Hills school, and I submit
that that statement might very well fall within his own
personal knowledge.

His statement, in addition, skipping cne
sentence, "In addition, some Pocantico families live
within the EPZ but no provisions have been rade to

csommd>dat2 thes2 chiliren if their familiass wver
evacuated” similarly falls within his own personal
knowledge.

Again, no accounting has been made of these
children. He works at the school and he has just
testified he has reason to know that the school
principal and the othar staff, as he has added to his
testimony, still have not been informed as to what
procedures he should follow in the event of an
e@vacuation, nor has any other schosl pasrsdnnel.

As he has testified, he works at the schocol.
This is within th2 r=2alam of his knowledge.

l'he Powar Authority objects to the following

portion 92f the testimony on the basis of hearsay. When

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Mr. Bowles says that he is a real estate broker and then
describes his own personal knowledge as a real estate
broker, I 1on't s22 that it is hearsay.

JUDGE GLEASON: All right. Thank you.

(Boari -onferring.)

JUDGE GLEASON: I don‘'t know whether it's late
at night or your arguments ar2 getting better as the
eveniny go2s on, but taking them up in turn, we think
that the objections as it relates to page one and the
top of pag2 two ar2 =-- will not be jranted simply
because there are children within the school system that
he is familiar with that are within the EPZ and there is
a question as to whether the EPZ should be where it is
or should be expanded, which is certainly within our
ar2a of purview.

dith respect to the sentence dealing with the
school principal, the same. He is there. He is a part
>f the problem ar2a, if you want to cill it that, and ve
consider it for the purposes of his testimony. Ve
consider that that is legitimate hearsay that we can
receive.

And as far as real estate broker testimony, we
would considar that uniar Question 6, but we will take
it in the r2cord now.

So that is the ruling of the Roard, and with

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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those == with that ruling, the testimony of the witness
will be received into evidence and bound into the record
as if read.

(The prepared testinony of ¥r. Bowles followss)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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MY NAME 1S RAYMOND BOWLES AND | RESIDE IN POCANTICO
' HILLS AT 8 STILLMAN LANE. MY TELEPHONE NUMBER 1S 769-3307.

| AM MARRIED AND THE FATHER OF TWO GRADE SCHOOL CHILDREN.
I AM LICENSED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK AS A TEACHER AND AS

~ A SPEECH PATHOLOGIST AND AM EMPLOYED BY THE POCANTICO HILLS
SCHOOL. IN ADDITION, | AM A LICENSED REALTOR OF NEW YORK
STATE AND OWN AND OPERATE A REALTY FIRM IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANTVILLE. . '
| MAVE SEVERAL DEEP CONCERNS ABOUT THE PRESENCE OF THE
CON EDISON NUCLEAR PLANT AT |[NDIAN POINT AND ABOUT THE LACK
OF EFFECTIVE SAFEGUARDS FOR THE PUBLIC IN THE EVENT OF A
NUCLEAR ACCIDENT AT THE PLANT., LiVING JUST ONE=EIGHTH OF A
‘ MILE FROM THE EMERGENCY PLANNING ZONE, | FEEL EXTREMELY VUL~
NERABLE IN THE EVENT OF A MELT DOWN AND | FEEL THAT THE COUNTY
OF WESTCHESTER HAS COMPLETELY IGNORED THOSE OF US OUTSIDE BUT
YET SO CLOSE TO THE EPZ. WITH NO ASSURANCES THAT MY FAMILY
WILL BE SPARED THE AWESOME CONSEQUENCES OF VTHOSE CLOSER TO
INDIAN POINT, | QUESTION THE ARBITRARY CUY OFF POINT OF A
TEN MILE RADIUS WHEN SO MANY FACTORS WOULD INFLUENCE THE EFFECTS
OF KADIATION RESULTING FROM AN ACCIDENT AT [INDIAN POINT. |
HAVE NEVER RECEIVED ANY INSTRUCTIONS OR INFORMATION FROM WEST=-
CHESTER COUNTY OR ANY GOVERNMENT AGENCY WITH REGARD TO PROTECTING
MY FAMILY FROM A NUCLEAR ACCIDENT. ASSUMPTION OF THE PLAN SEEMS

TO BE THAT FOR EVACUATION PURPOSES WE DO NOT EXIST AND WILL NOT




INFLUENCE THE EVACUATIUN. AS SOMEONE SO CLOSE TO THE TEN
MILE CUT OFF, | ASSURE YOU MANY OF US PLAN TO EVACUATE.

MY KNOWLEDGE OF THE ROADS NEAR THS BORDER OF THE EFZ LEADS
ME TO BELIEVE THAT MASSIVE TRAFFIC JAMS WOULD RESULT AT THE
FAANGES OF THE EPZ.

FURTHE..MORE, | AM OUTRAGED THAT ALTHOUGH THERE ARE
FIFTY=FOUR STUDENTS rndu POCANTICO HILLS WHO ATTEND THE
BRIARCLIFF HIGH SCHOOL, WHICH FALLS WITHIN THE EPZ, NONE OF
THE PARENTS OF THESE YOUNGSTERS HAVE EVER BEEN INFORMED OF
AN EVACUATION PLAN. THEY HAVE NO IDEA AS TO WHERE THEIR
CHILDREN WOULD a:“;ow TO CONTACT THEM AFTERWARDS. |IN ADDITION,
SOME POCANTI O FAMILIES LIVE WITHIN THE EPZ BUT NO PROVISIONS
HAVE BEEN MAJE TO ACCOMMDATE THESE CHILDREN IF THEIR FAMILIES
WERE EVACUATED. LASTLY, THERE ARE A NUMBER OF CHILDREN WHO
LIVE WITHIN THE EPZ WHO ATTEND POCANTICO HILLS SCHOOL THROUGH
THE BOCES GIFTED AND TALENTED PROGRAM. AGAIN NO ACCOUNTI®G
HAS BEEN MADE OF THESE CHILDREN. THE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL HAS
NEVER BEEN INFROMED AS TO WHAT PROCEDURES HE SHOULD FOLLOW
IN THE EVENT OF AN EVACUATION NOR HAS ANY OTHER SCHOOL
PERSONNEL .

| WOULD ALSO LIKE TO ADD THAT AS A REAL ESTATE SROKER,
| OFTEN ENCOUNTER CUSTOMERS SEEKING HOMES IN CENTRAL AND
NORTHERN WESTCHESTER., OFTEN SITUATIONS ARISE WHEN | REFER

PEOPLE TO OTHER AREAS IN SEARCH OF A HOME. BECAUSE OF



CERTAIN SIMILARITIES TO MY AREA, ESPECIALLY A HIGHLY RATED
SCHOOL DISTRICT WITH FAIRLY LOW TAXES, | FIND MYSELF SUGGEST=-
ING rn}r CUSTOMERS LOOK IN THE MONTROSE VICINITY., CONSERVA-
TIVELY, THIRTY TO FORTY PERCENT OF THE CUSTOMERS EXPRESS
UNWILL INGNESS TO EVEN CONSIDER THE AREA BECAUSE OF THE NUCLEAR
PLANT. AS A MATTER OF FACT, FOUR CUSTOMERS HAVE COME INTO MY
OFFICE THIS YEAR CARRYING A MAP WITH A CIRCLE MARKING THE EPZ
AND REQUESTING THAT THEY ONLY BE SHOWN HOUSES OUTSIDE OF THE
ZONE. ALTHOUGH | HAVE NO DOCUMENTATION OF COMPARABLE PROPERTY
VALUES, | STRONGLY SUSPECT THAT THE PROXIMITY OF THE NUCLEAR
PLANT AT INDIAN POINT IS A KEY FACTOR DEPRESSING REAL ESTATE
VALUES IN THOSE COMMUNITIES.

BECAUSE OF THE DEMONSTRATED INACCURACIES AND OMISS |ONS
OF THE EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN FOR INDIAN POINT AS WELL AS
NUMEROUS UNKNOWN CONSEQUENCES OF THE EFFECTS ON THE HEALTH
AND SAFETY OF THE NEIGHBORING POPULATION, | URGE THAT THE
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION CLOSE THE NUCLEAR PLANT AT
INDIAN POINT UNTIL SUCH TIME AS A TOTALLY FEASIBLE EVACUATION
PLAN IS DEVELOPED OR CONSIDER THE PERMANENT ~LOSING OF INDIAN

POINT IF SUCH A PLAN CANNOT BE ACHMIEVED.

S, .
%«’uﬁ 98 2
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JUDGE GLEASON: Would you proceed with your

cross examination?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CZAJA:

Q Mr. Ezwles, as I understand it you dc not
reside within the ten-mile EPZ. 1Is that correct?

B (WITNESS BOWLES) No, I 40 not.

Q And you do not work within the ten-mile EPZ,
is that correct?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) No. HWell, as my employment

at the school, I 40 not.

Q The sch>21 is not within th2 tan-mile EPZ?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes. Scme of the district
is.

Q No. I am just talking physically about the
school.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) The building is not.

Q 50 in the event 5f an evacuation of tha EPZ

the school would not be evacuated, correct, as far as
y2u know?
A (WITNESS BOWLES) The school would not be, no,
but some of the children who are attending the school --
Q Yc. Bowlas, it is late in the eveninz ani we
vill mcve along more quickly if you would just respond

to my gquestions.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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‘ 1 A (WITNESS BOALES) Whatever you say.
2 (o} Nov as I understand the testimony =--
3 JUDGE GLEASON: I might say, MNr. Czaja, that

4 his testimony reflects that there is a question with

§ regard to what th2y 4o with the children whd> are in the
8 school who reside in the EPZ.

7 MR. CZAJA: Yes, Your Honor.

8 JUDGE GLEASON: I don't want to add to the

® thing any nore than you want it adi=2d to, but I think it
10 is in his testimony and I think his response was

11 providing a full explanation.

12 BY MR. CZAJA: (Resuaming)
13 Q At the bottom of page one of your testimony,
. 14 appyroxinataly fiv2 lin2s up from th2 bottow of the page

1§ you say you never received any instructions or

16 information from Westchester County. Have you attempted
17 or have you made an inquiry of any Westchester County

18 employee or official in an attempt to receive this

19 information that you are conc2rned about not having?

20 L (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, I don‘'t think that is

21 my responsibility.

22 Q Sow =~

23 JUDGE GLEASON: I take it your answer is no,
. 24 Yr. Bowles?

25 WITNESS BOWLES: No.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



BY MR. CZAJA: (FResuming)
e odn page two of your testimony, the third line
from the top of tha2 page, you 4discuss your knowledge of
the roads near the border of the EPZ. Now which portion
of the border of the EPT are you referring to in that
sentenca?
(RITNESS BOWLES) The southeast.
And approximately what percentage of the total
360 degrees of th2 ten-mile zone are you referring to?
A (WITNESS BOWLES) I don't understand your
guestion.
Well, in other words, you said you are
referring to the roads in the southeast portion of the
EPZ, | that corcect?

(WITNESS BOWLES) Yes, as far as

you are able to ra2sponi to my uestion,
I am just trying to get a sense of this 360-degree

gircle, an mila2 ] L how many 1egrees out of

those 360 40 y¢ - i o] you are

familiar

I'm not sure

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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MR. CZAJA: Well, T haven't s=2en th=2 map.

JUDGE GLEASON;:; Here's the map.

YR. CZAJA: I can't find Ponatico Hills.

BY MR. CZAJA: (Resuming)

Q Nhy don't we try it? We will try it this way,
Mr. Bovles. If you can look at the map but at the sanme
tine give 15 a verbal description so that w2 will have
something on the record as to which portion of that
border you fe2l you ar2 familiar with the roads and that
you are referring to those roads at the top of page two
of your direct testimony.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, I'm very familiar with
all of the roads that lie within, I would say, the lower
eighth guadrant of this sketch, as I see it =-- in other
words from the Hudson River east to the end of the zone
and north to Yorktown.

JUDGE PARIS: And north to Yorktown?

WITNESS BOWLES: Yes. Because, of course, I
am familiar with roads beyond that, bat I am very
familiar with the roads within that area.

8Y MR. CZAJAs: (Kesuming)

Q Now do you have any opirion -- withdrawn.

Are y>u familiar with th2 fact that evacuation
time estimates have been made for evacuation of the EPZ?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes, I am avare that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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estimates have b=22n waia.

Q Do you have any knowledge as to the content of
those estimates beyond being awvare that they exist?

A (JITNESS BOWLES) To scme d2gree, yvese.

Q And could you briefly tell me what your
knovleige is of the content of those estimates?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Do you mean in terms of

hours?

Q dhatever kno>wl2ige you have. Do you know the
hours?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) No, I 4on't know exactly the

hours, but I know that within certain time span that wve
do have some latitude.

Q Well, are y>u offering an opinion here tonicght
as to the effect o2f the massive traffic jamc that you
believ2 would exist at the fringes of the EPZ on those
evacuation time 2stimates?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, yes, T can. T feel
that just from what I know of neighbors, colleagues and
so forth #h> would be awars, wha2nsvar they were made
avare of an evacuation, probably would not honor any
tine limits that have been set.

Q Do you understand that th2 =2vacuation time
estimates are somehow predicated on people honoring time

estimatas?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (WITNESS BOWLES) I understand that they are
supposed t> be.

Q Fhat there is a set time ani that's what they
are supposed to honor?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes.

Q Do you have any expertise or knowledge in
traffic planning or in estimating evacuation times?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) N>, I 41on't.

Q Now let's turn to the next paragraph on page
tvd>., This is the paragraph that starts "Furthermore, I
am outraged.” As I understand it, you do not teach at
th2 Briarcliff High School. You teach at the Pocantico
Hills Sch>3l, is that corract?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) That's right.

Q Now how did you become awvare of the situation
that you are osutraged about? What is your relationship
to this situation?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, I have become aware of
it because I read about it in the newspaper.

Q And after you read about it in the newspaper
you became outrag21?

A (4ITNESS BOWLES) VYes.

0 Have you taken any steps to remedy this
fe2liny of outrag> after you r2ad the nawspaper?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) I have talked to other

ALDERSON REPOSTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

18

16

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

10,145

parents in my n2ijhborhosod. T hava talked to the
principal »>f the Briarcliff High School, as wvell as the
principal of Pocantic> Hills School.
JUDGE GSLEASON: And he's 1lso appearing here.
BY MR, CZAJA: (Resuming)

Q Have yosu talked to any of the parents of these
54 students?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes, I have.

Q And what 4i1 the principal of the Briarcliff
High School report t> you when you conveyed ysur concern
to him?

.} (WITKESS BOWLES) Simply that they were taking
vhatever steps they vere instructed to do to evacuate
th2 children from the school.

Q Now in the last sentence in that paragraph you

referred t5> a schosl principal.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes,

Q This is the school principal at your school?

A (WITNESS B0OWLES) Y=2s. H2 is th2 supervising
principal.

Q And wvhat is his name?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Dr. Rogar Wutzl.

Q I'm sorry. I didn’'t catch the last name.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) The last name is Wutzl --
N=u=-t=-z-1,
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Q Now this testimony is dated June 4, 1982. To
your knowl2ige, has Dr. Wutzl received any information
since that date as to what procedures he should follow
in the event of an evacuation?

A (RITNESS BOWLES) T asked4 him on March 8, last
veek, if he had received any information or any further
knovwleije as to what he shoull 4o or instruct his
employees to do and his response was no, that he had not.

Q Well, is it your unierstanding that there is
any provision in the evacuation plan for schools located
outside of the EPZ to take any action with respect to an
evacuation?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) 1Is it ay understanding that
they should?

Q That thar2 is a1 provision in the plan that Dr.
Wutzl should be informed about.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) No, I don‘'t know,

Q If under the plan he is not supposed to do
anything, you may not be surprised that he has not been
inform23 adout that.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Except he has school
children g2ing to school within the FPZ.

Q Right now w2'r2 just talkiny about the content
of the plan, not what the plan should be.

A (NITNESS BOWRLES) Fine.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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¥S. POTTERFIELD: I object, Your Honor. I
think that is what the vitness is talking about. I
believe that he may have misunderstcod ¥r. Czaja's
guestion.

JUDSE GLEASON: The whole witness' testimony
is that he ought to be consulted. Please proceed, ¥r.
Czaja.

MR. CZAJA: I have no further guestions.

JUDGE GLEASON: Mr. Rranisnburg, you don't
have any questions, do you?

MR. BRANDENBURG: Very, very few.

CROSS EXAXINATION

8Y MR. BRANDENBURG:

Q ¥r. Bovles, as I understand it you are

employ2d by the Poscantico> Hills School, is that

correct?
A (WITKNESS BOWLES) That is correct.
Q In the first full paragraph starting on page

tvo of your testimony, however, you talk about Su
students #h> atteni not your school but, tather, another
school called the Briarcliff High Schoosl.

A (WITNESS BOWLES) That's righte.

Q And you state that parents of thos2 children
vwere not informed of the evacuation plan.

] (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Now my guestion is, may I have the source of
your information about the non-comsunication with the
parents of th2s2 studants who attend the Briarcliff High
School?

2 (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, I talked to
approximately eleven parents and none of them had -~ T'm
assuming that the rest of them hadn't.

Q And yosu 4id this some tin2 prior to the filing
of your testimony in June?

B (WITNESS BOWLES) Yes.

0 Now turaing to the portion of your testimony
dealing with real estate values, have you made any
afforts to gqguantify the extent to which your suspicions
that real estate prices within the EPZ might be
depressed due to the presence of Indian Point?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) N5, I hav2 no way of doing
that. I have not made the attempt.

MR. BRANDFENBURG: I have no further guestions,
Mr. Chairman.
JUDGE GLEASON: You don't have any redirect,
do you- *i1ss Potterfield?
KS. POTTERFIELD: I'm sorry, Judge Gleason.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY *S. POTTERFIELD:

Q Kr. Bowles, you have been examined regarding

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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your understandiny of the plan and its provisions for
people living outside the EPZ. My question is what is
your understanding of the plan regarding children who go
to school c>utside the EPZ but their familiess live within
the EPZ?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Well, that is exactly my
concern. There have been no provisions made for them.

Q And in the course of your employment at the
school, what 30 ycu understani will be don2 with those
children in the event that the EPZ itself is ordered to
evacuate?

A (WITNESS BOWLES) Nobody knowse. We also have
children in the school who live well in the EPZ. We
have chiliren through the BOCES gifted and talented
program. de have children who come to> our school on a
paid tuition basis and they live within the EPZ, some as
far north as Mt. Aicy Roadl in Croton.

MS. POTTERFIELD: Thank you, Mr. Bowles. I
have no furthar quastions.
JUDSE SLEASON: Thank you, Mr. Bowles, for
coming and jiviny us this testimony.
(The witness was excused.)
JUDGE GLFASON: What sayeth you, FKrs.
Rodriguez?

¥S. RODRIGUEZ: Well, I just have -- I don't

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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want to kee2p us up any later. I just wanted to comment
on something that Judge Paris said to me before we broke
and T might say that about our Parents witaesses, our
Parents panel. We have not decided yet what to do with
them as far as the record is concerned, but Judge Paris
pointed out correctly that we have had a 1ot of panels
of witnesses whose testimony has been accepted and have
besn cross examina2d, et cetera.

But I must point out that our tw> panels that
were really cut to shreds were our Parents panels, and
th2 ones whd> =-- they ar2 the ones who are not so-callasd
professionals or experts as they have standing in the
community as far as being responsible for large numbers
of people.

And just very briefly we felt in going over in
our anxiousness to comply with the Board's orders and to
cut down our numbers of witnesses and make a potentially
very lengthy procedure much more efficient and
manageable, we went through =-- Parasnts Concerned
vitnesses were approximately 100 in the beginning. Many
of them were parents, in addition to> other local
officials, et cetera. And we look21 for the strongest
testimony and the ones we felt alsc that were most
repres2ntativa of what other parents fzslt.

And T might add that of the 100 testimonies we

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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‘ 1 really could have gotten many, many more but felt that
2 that would havas b22n t25 nanye So I hope I have -- also
3 wve feel that our mothers panels were very important --

4 our Parents pana2ls -- b2cause there are some people who
5§ feel that they would auch rathsr g2t between 3 criminal
6 and his target than a mother and a child, because it has
7 been desmonstrat21 in studies, psychoslogical and

8 otherwise, that there is very strong bonding.

9 S0 we were attempting -- we have been

10 attempting to hava parents testify, nuamber one, who

11 represent many others, to be representative, and, number
12 two, to iesmonstrate parsonally many of the things that
13 experts -- professional experts -- have bea2n stating in

‘ 14 this proceeding.

15 And T was just vonda2cing if it woull carry any
16 mcre weight with the Board if we could be allowed a

17 sp2cial sessiosn %ne evening next week and perhaps call
18 the husbanis of some of our mothers from the panels.

19 JUDGE GLEASOWK: Well, I really don‘'t think,

20 Mrs. Rodriguez, that we are going t> be in position of
21 expanding the schedule. It is very tight right now and

I really 451't <now wn2thar tihat wouli adl to the

8

23 problem that we have with the testimony that you refer

. 24 to.

25 d2 r2-o93niz2 th2 difficultiss that pro se
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intervenors have in NRC cases. We do. We try, even
though it nay not appear that way, to bend ovar to allow
you to jet over some of the hurdles which you ordinarily
vould not excuse in professional people andi people who
ar2 presumably 2xperisnced. But ther2 are certain
limits that we cannot exceed, and unfortunately those
limits ver2 involved in your testimony in these two
panels of witnesses.

We understand your disappointment, but we will
still wait and hear fcom you as to what you ra2solve.

¥S. POTTERFIELD: Judge Gleason, I think it
should be clear that as to th2 juasstion of the
materiality of the parents' testimony about their

respons2 ia an 2m2rjency, it is this lawyer's opinion

that the Board has erred in ruling that that testimony

is not material. It is not an error of a pro se
intervanor as t5 tha materiality ani the importance of
being able to refute the licensees' so-called expert
testimony with the testimony o2f the parents who are
expert in bd2ing parents.

JUDGE GLEASON: I was not inferring that you
concurred with the Board's ruling, Mrs. Potterfield, and
ve assume that your objection is going to be continuous
ani longystandingy. We will see you all in the morning at

9300.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

recessed,

March 17,

10,153

(Whara2upon, at 9310 o'clock pems, the hearing

to reconvene at 9:00 o'clock a.m., Thursday,

1983.)
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